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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SEC FORM 17-A p—
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO secnorqr, ,@Ej& @ 'y
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE AND SHC 2o Dtateien
OF CORPORATION CODE OF THE PHILIPPINE
= | MAY 05 2015

1. For the fiscal year ended  December 31, 2015 \ Hevgh A
2. SEC Identification Number €5201215846 3. BIR Tax |dentification No. D08-357-528
4. Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter
Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc.
5. Metro Manila 6. (SEC Use Only)
Province, Country or other jurisdiction of Industry Classification Code:

incorporation ar organization

7. Sun Life Centre, 5" Avenue cor. Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634
Address of principal office Postal Code

8. (02) 555-8888
Registrant's telephone number, including area code

9. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC, or Sec. 4 and 8 of
the RSA
Title of Each Class Number of Shares of Common Stock
‘ Outstanding and Amount of Debt
Qutstanding
(as of December 31, 2015)
Common Shares, PHP0.01 Par Value 3,397,791,770 shares
10. Are any or all of these securities listed on the Philippine Stock Exchange?
Yes O No &

11. Check whether the registrant:

(a) Has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 17 of the SRC and SRC Rule 17
thereunder or Section 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11(a)-1 thereunder, and Sections 26 and
141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines during the preceding twelve {12) months {or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports).

Yes 24| No O
(b} Has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes =4 No O
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PART | - BUSINESS AND GENERAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Business

The Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc. {the “Fund"} is a registered open-end investment
company under the Investment Company Act (R.A. 2629) and the Securities Regulation Code
{R.A, 8799). It was incorporated on August 31, 2012 under SEC Registration No.
CS201215846.

Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. (“SLAMCI"), a wholly owned subsidiary of Sun
Life of Canada (Philippines), Inc. (“SLOCPI"}, acts as the Fund Manager and Principal
Distributor.  As of December 31, 2015, SLOCP! owns 16% of the Fund's net assets
attributable to shareholders. For 2015, income of the Fund is composed of the following:

Realized Gain from Sale of Stocks 69.75%
Dividend Income 27.00%
interest Income from Treasury Notes 1.62%
Interest Income from SSA 1.33%
Interest income from Treasury Bills 0.23%
Interest Income from bank deposits : 6.07%

The Fund's investment objective is to generate long-term capital appreciation through
investment in equity securities andfor In government and corporate debt securities
denominated in Philippine Pesos. The Fund will adopt a tactical asset allocation approach by
having the ability to switch between equities, bonds, and cash with a wider range in the
permitted aliocation between equities and fixed-income assets when needed.

The Company was incorporated on August 31, 2012 with 200,000,000 authorized shares at
par value of P0.01 per share.

On October 10, 2012, the shareholders approved the blanket increase from 200,000,000
shares to 100,000,000,000 shares both with a par value of P0.01 per share. The Board was
authorized to implement the increase in tranches.

On March 22, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the first tranche of share capital
increase by 2,000,000,000 shares (from 200,000,000 shares to 2,200,000,000 shares both
with par value of P0.01 per share). The SEC subsequently approved the increase on
January 22, 2014 and the registration statement on July 3, 2014.

Deposits for future stock subscriptions received in 2013 amounting to P500,000,000
equivatent to 500,000,000 shares for the increase in authorized capital stock is recognized in
equity since the Company has met all of the conditions required for such recognition.

On August 8, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the second tranche of share capital
increase by 3,000,000,000 shares (from 2,200,000,000 shares to 5,200,000,000 shares both
with par value of P0.01 per share) which was subsequently approved by the SEC on
December 23, 2014. The registration statement was approved on July 13, 2015,

As at December 31, 2015, the Company has 5,200,000,000 authorized and registered shares
with a par value of P0.01 per share.

The Fund's common shares are available through SLAMCI's registered representatives and
eligible securities dealers that have entered into an agreement with SLAMCI to sell shares.

The Fund is part of the eleven (11) Sun Life Prosperity Funds which offer excellent value to
investors as a result of SLAMCI's collective experience in fund management, strong
investment philosophy, remarkable investment performance and strong organizational
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structure. However, it should be noted that past performance of any fund manager is no
guarantee of future results. It is only an indication of their capabilities to deal with rapid
changes in the economy and market conditions in the future.

The Sun Life Prosperity Funds make investing simple, accessible and affordable. The Sun
Life Prosperity Funds offer a unique “family of funds” to choose from. The “family of funds®
concept allows investors to modify their investment strategies over time, by letting them
transfer from one fund to another, as their needs dictate, as much as four times a year without
paying any fees.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for financial
assets carried either at fair value or at amortized cost. The first adoption of PAS 32 and PAS
39 in the 2006 audited financial statements resulted in the classification of investments in
fixed income securities other than corporate loans as “financial assets at fair value through
profit and loss” and its measurement at fair value with the fair value changes reflected in the
statements of comprehensive income. Fair value changes therefore affect the ratios related to
the Fund's total comprehensive income. The change to marked-to-market thus provides
equitable treatment between investors coming in and out of the Fund.

The Fund principally competes directly with the Unit investment Trust Funds ("UITFs") offered
by commercial banks and other mutual funds in the Philippines, namely: the Philam Strategic
Growth Fund, Inc. and Philippine Stock Index Fund Corporation. However, the Fund does not
have any knowledge on the relative size, financial and market strengths of the Fund's
competitors. The Fund principally competes in terms of returns and the associated risks of
the return. The Fund's market strength is its wide distribution network that provides strategic
distribution of Fund shares and the financial stability and reputation of its Investment
Company Adviser. The Fund intends to compete principally based on the reputation of
SLAMCI for superior investment performance and corporate governance coupled with its
distribution network and superior backroom operations.

The Fund participates in the mutual funds sector which is a sub-sector of the financial
services industry. There are no national geographical boundaries as the nature of the industry
and prevailing technology make it possible for the various players to offer their services to
almost any piace in the country.

There are potential advantages in investing in mutual funds: corollary, there are also
attendant risks. Below is a summary of some of the risks and their potential effect on the
investor:

Market Risk: Market risk is the risk of possible decline in the value of the Fund due to
fluctuations in prices of the fund's assets. Since the Fund may invest in both equity and
fixed income securities, it is subject to two types of market risks: (1) Interest Rate Risk
applicable to fixed income investments of the Fund; and (2) Equity Price Risk applicable
to the equity investments of the Fund.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest Rate Risk is a type of Market Risk which is applicable to the
Fund's investments in bonds, if any. This refers to the increase/decrease of a bond price
due to movement in market facters such as changes in interest rates. A change in
interest rates is the period when interest rates rise or fall thus causing the decline or
increase in the market price of the bonds held by the Fund, if any. This risk is minimized
by closely monitoring the direction of interest rates and aligning it with the appropriate
strategy of the Fund.

Equity Price Risk: For equity investments, changes in prices of equity refer to the equity
investments held by the Fund either for strategic or trading purposes. These equity
investments, if any, are subject to the daily price fluctuations, as determined by market
forces. Hence, prices may vary as a result of the general economic and political
conditions, as well as developments in the company's operations and overall profitability.
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To manage this risk, the equity investments included in the Fund's portfolio are carefully
selected based on their fundamental soundness

Credit Risk: Investments in bonds carry the risk that the issuer of the bonds might
default on its interest andfor principal payments. In the event of default, the Fund's value
will be adversely affected and may result in a write-off of the concerned asset held by the
Fund. To mitigate the risk, each Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty passes through a
stringent credit evaluation process to determine whether the quality of the bond complies
with the prescribed standards of the Fund. Further, the credit quality of the
Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty is reviewed periodically to ensure that excellent credit
standing is maintained. Moreover, a 10% exposure limit to a single
Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty is likewise observed. It is good to note, however, that the
Fund's government securities holdings are considered almost credit risk-free assets as
they carry an unconditional guarantee of the Republic of the Philippines.

Liquidity Risk: The Fund is usually able to service redemptions of investors within
seven (7) banking days after receipt of the notice of redemption by paying out
redemptions from available cash or near cash assets in its portfolio. However, when
redemptions exceed the Fund's available cash or near cash assets in its portfolio, the
Fund will have to sell its other security holdings; and during periods of extreme market
volatility, the Fund may not be able to find a buyer for such assets. Consequently, the
Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash from its sale of assets to meet the
redemptions within the normal seven (7} banking day period. To mitigate this, the Fund
maintains adequate highly liquid assets in the form of cash, cash equivalents and near
cash assets in its portfolio.

The following are additional risks present in managing the Fund, however, non-gquantifiable:

Regulatory Risk: The Fund's investments and operations are subject to various
regulations affecting among others, accounting and taxation. These regulations
occasionally change, and may result in lower retums or even losses borne by the
investors. For example, a higher tax imposed on the sale or purchase of underlying
assets of the Fund may result in lower net asset value of the Fund. To mitigate this risk,
SLAMCI adopts globaf best practices. Further, it maintains regular communications with
the relevant government agencies to keep itself abreast of the issues giving them
concern, and to have the opportunity to help them set standards for good governance.
SLAMCI also takes an active participation in the Philippine Investment Funds
Association, Inc. (“PIFA”), an association of mutual fund companies in the Philippines.

Non-guarantee: Unlike deposits made with banks, an investment in the Fund is neither
insured nor guaranteed by the Philippine Deposit Insurance Corporation (“PDIC").
Hence, investors carry the risk of losing the value of their investment. Moreover, as with
any investment, it is important to note that past performance of the Fund does not
guarantee its future success.

Dilution Risk: Being an open-end mutual fund, various investors may effectively
subscribe to any amount of shares of the Fund. As such, investors face the risk of their
investments being diluted as more investors subscribe to shares of the Fund. The
influence that the investors can exert over the control and management of the Fund
decreases proporionately.

Large Transaction Risk: if an investor in a Fund makes a large transaction, the Fund's
cash flow may be affected. For example, if an investor redeems a large number of
shares of a Fund, that Fund may be forced to sell securities at unfavorable prices to pay
for the proceeds of redemption. This unexpected sale may have a negative impact on
the net asset value of the Fund.

Fund Manager Risk: The performance of the Fund is also dependent on the Fund
Manager's skills. Hence, the Fund may underperform in the market andfor in
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comparison with similar funds due to investment decisions made by the Fund Manager,
and may aiso fail to meet the Fund's investment objectives. The Board of Directors of
the Issuer, however, shall ensure that all investment policies and restrictions
enumerated in this Prospectus are strictly followed.

The above risk factors are by no means exhaustive. New and/or unidentified risks may arise
given the fast changing financial markets and economic environment.

Classification of the Fund into high, moderate or low risk investment: In furtherance of
its investment objective, that is, to generate long-term capital appreciation through investment
in equity securities andfor in government and corporate debt securities, the Fund wili adopt a
tactical asset allocation approach by having the ability to switch between equities, bonds, and
cash with a wider range in the permitted shift in aliocation between equities and fixed-income
assets when needed. Considering the nature of the aforementioned investments, the Fund is
classified as a moderate-to-high risk investment.

The principal competitors of the Fund are mainly the mutual funds offered by the various fund
management companies and other similar investment products such as unit investment trusts
offered by banks as well as time deposit products. These products compete in terms of over-
all returns on the investment product, the after-sales service support praovided by the
administration, and the various fees levied by the Fund.

The Fund does not employ personnel. Day-to-day operations of the Fund are carried out by
SLAMCI as governed by the terms and conditions of the Management Agreements between
SLAMCI and the Funds,

item 2. Properties

The Fund has financial assets in the form of cash and fixed income securities, with additional
equity stock securities. As prescribed by SEC Rules, all of its assets are held by its custodian
banks, Deutsche Bank and Citihank.

Office space of the Fund is provided by SLAMCI pursuant to the Management Agreement
between them. The Fund does not intend to acquire any real property in the course of its
business.

ltem 3. Legal Proceedings

There is no material pending legal proceeding to which the Fund or any of its affiliates is a
party, or of which any of their property is the subject.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

On the continuation of the annual stockholders meeting held on November 20, 2015, the
following were elected as members of the Board of Directors:

Rizalina G. Mantaring

Aleli Angela G. Quirino

Oscar S. Reyes

Valerie N. Pama

It will be noted that Ms. Ma. Karenina M. Casas also stood for reelection as director.
However, with her resignation in September 2015, Mr, Benedicto C. Sison was elected to fill
the vacancy created by her resignation. He will serve as such for the rest of the 2015 to 2016

term.
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PART Il - OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
1. Market Information
The shares of the Fund are traded over-the-counter. The Fund's common stocks are
available through registered representatives and eligible securities dealers that have entered

into an-agreement to sell shares with the Fund’s Principat Distributor, SLAMCI,

The following table shows the ranges of high and low prices (NAVPS) of the Fund’s common
shares for each quarter within the last two calendar years:

2015 2014
High Low High Low
63 1.0658 0.9986 0.9484 0.8916
Q2 1.0833 0.9752 0.9922 0.9293
Q3 1.0086 0.9189 0.9927 0.9238
Q4 0.9581 0.9101 1.0179 0.9379

The Fund's NAVPS is published daily through Business World, PSE Website, and Sun Life
Websites.

2. Holders
As of 31 December 2015, the fund has 4,931 shareholders.

On March 7, 2013, SEC en banc approved the confidential treatment of the list of Top 20
shareholders of the Fund, including the 5% and 10% beneficial owners. This is to protect the
investors’ privacy, which is a privilege they enjoy when they invest in other shared investment
vehicles, such as unit investment trust funds, and when they invest in bank deposits.

3. Dividends

The Fund has not declared cash or stock dividends to date, but it has no restrictions that may
limit its ability to pay dividends in the future.

The Board of Directors of the Fund has the power to fix and determine the amount to be
reserved or provided for declaration and payment of dividends from the Fund’s unrestricted
retained earnings. The amount of such dividends (either in cash, stock, property or a
combination of the foregoing) will depend on the Fund's profits, cash flows, capital
expenditure, financial condition, and other factors. The existence of surplus profit arising from
the operation of the Fund s needed before a dividend can be declared. The surplus profits or
income must be a bona fide income founded upon actual earnings or profits, Actual eamings
or profits shall be the net income for the year based on the audited financial statements,
adjusted for unrealized items, which are considered not available for dividend declaration.

Cash dividends and property dividends may be declared by the Board of Directors and no
stockholder approval is required. Stock dividends paid on the Offer Shares are subject to
approval by both the Board of Directors and the stockholders representing at least two-thirds
(2/3) of the outstanding capital stock of the Fund at a stockholders’ meeting called for such

purpose,
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Under the Corporation Code, Corporations with surplus profit in excess of 100% of ils paid-in
capital stock are required to decfare dividends (cash or stock) and distribute it to its
stockholders.

Dividends so declared will be automatically reinvested in additional shares on behalf of the
shareholders, without sales charges, at the NAVPS on the payment date estabiished for such
dividends. Shareholders may also elect not to have dividends reinvested and receive
payment in cash, net of tax.

Item 6. Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation.
The Performance of the Fund could be measured by the following indicators:

1. Increase/Decrease in NAVPS. NAVPS is computed by dividing net assets (total
assets less total liabilities) by the total number of shares issued and cutstanding plus
the total number of units outstanding due to deposit for future subscriptions (DFFS)
and for conversion to shares, if any, as of the end of the reporting day. Any increase
or decrease in NAVPS translates to a prospective capital gain or capital loss,
respectively, for the Fund's shareholders.

2. Net Investment Income. Represents the total earnings of the Fund from its
investment securities, less operating expenses and income tax. This gauges how
efficiently the Fund has utilized its resources in a given time period.

3. Assets Under Management (AUM). These are the assets under the Fund's
disposal. This measures investor confidence (increase/decrease brought about by
investor subscriptionsfredemptions) as well as the growth of the Fund
(increase/decrease brought about by its operational income and market valuation of
its assets and liabilities).

4. Cash Flow. Determines whether the Fund was able to achieve the optimal level of
liquidity by being able to meet all its scheduled payments, while maintaining at the
same time the maximum investments level and minimum cash level.

Accounting Policies on Financial Assets through Profit and Loss
Initial recognition

Financial assets are recognized in the Company's financial statements when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are
recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of
all financial assets, except for investments classified as at FVTPL. All regular way purchases
or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. Regular
way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: financial assets at
FVTPL, held-to-maturity (MTM) investments, available-for-sale (AFS} financial assets and
loans and receivables. The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition.

The Company’s financial assets as at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of financial
assets at FVTPL and loans and receivables.
Financial assets at FVTPL

The Company classifies financial assets as at FVTPL when the financial asset is either held
for trading or designated as such upon initial recognition.
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A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:
. it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future; or

. on initial recognition it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that
the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit-taking; or

, itis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument,

A financial asset other than a financiai asset held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL
upon initial recognition if:

, such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

. the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities
or both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the grouping is provided internally on
that basis; or

. it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and it is
permitted that the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any resulting
gain or loss recognized in profit or loss. The Company's financial assets classified under this
category include investments in listed equity shares, investments in fixed-income securities,
investments in unit investment trust fund (UITF) and special savings deposits.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The PSEi lost 3.85% for 2015, below the 7,000 mark, to close at 6,952.08 points. Despite the
drop, it stil managed to outperform its ASEAN peers given the country's favorable
fundamentals. First nine months GDP came in at 5.6% while fuli-year GDP is expected to be
within 5.6-6%, behind government’s full-year target of 7-8% growth. Growth was one of the
strongest in the region and was mainly driven by private consumption and improved
government spending. Inflation for 2015 averaged at 1.4%, below the government's target of
2-4%. Modest inflation rate was due to the continued drop in global oil prices which offset
inflationary pressures from climate factors. The BSP kept the policy rate (4%), SDA rate
{2.5%), and RRR rate (20%) steady despite the Fed lifi-off due to benign inflation and weaker
than desired GDP.

For the year, foreigners were net sellers of USD 1.2bn worth of stocks (first outflow since
2008), compared to an inflow of USD 1.25bn in 2014. Locals dominated trading for most of
the year accounting for aimost 60% of average daily volume.

Best performing sectors were Conglomerates and Property, while the Gaming and Mining &
Oil sectors got hit the most. :

For the year, the Fund employed an index-plus strategy with limited off-benchmark bets, in
general, the fund mimicked the PSE index with minor tilts. it was slightly overweight in
property, consumer, and utilities while underweight in conglomerates, telecommunications,
and banks. Towards the end of the year, the Fund reduced its equity exposure to 55%. For
the year, the Fund posted a 7.38% decrease in its NAVPS to PHP0.9260/share.

OUTLOOK

Philippine GDP is still expected to be one of the strongest in the region, further boosted by the
elections in mid-2018. Since 2004, every election year had an annual GDP between 65.5%
and 7.6%. OFW remittances are expected to slow down but will be compensated by the
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increase in BPO revenues. Domestic consumption is expected to be boosted by the
upcoming elections while government spending is expected to accelerate. Based on reports,
the government is aiming to award at least 60% of the ptanned public works projects for 2016
before the pre-election ban takes effect. One key indicator to watch out for is inflation as the
increase in the prices of LPG, electricity; food prices {due to typhoon) can provide upward
inflationary pressure in the coming months. This, however, will remain manageable as crude
oil prices may remain low.

The PSEi has been resilient even with external market shocks. During the Global Financial
Crisis in 2008, the market has recovered after a year. Since 1992, the local bourse yielded an
average of 7% six months before an election took place and 7.75% twelve months after the
elections. Capital outflows might continue to persist depending on the perceived pace of Fed
tightening, China jitters, and the impact of that to the USD. Despite the expected strength of
the USD, the Philippine Peso may remain as one of the more resilient currencies in Asia.

Finally, there are headwinds that may impact local equity market's performance in 2016,
Externally, these inciude (1) strength of the USD which may trigger more capital outflows in
Emerging markets; (2) further slowdown in China's economy; (3) deflationary pressure in
developed markets; and (4) geopolitical risks. Internally, these include (1) stowing corporate
earnings and GDP; (2} election uncertainty; and (3) strengthening El Nino that could affect
agricultural output.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ANALYSIS

The Net Asset of the Fund decreased by PHP 359 Thousand from PHP 3.5 Billien in
December 2014 to PHP 3.1 Billion in December 2015. The drop was mainly due to impact of
unfavorable market condition and acquisition of Fund’s treasury shares during the period.

Net profit decreased from PHP254 Million in December 2014 to PHP 252 Million Net Loss.in
December 2015. The decrease is atiributable mainly to the impact of unfavorable market
condition for the period. '

The Fund does not foresee any event that could trigger a direct or contingent financial
obligation that is material to its operations. No material off-balance sheet transactions,
arrangements, obligations (including contingent obligations), and other relationships of the
Fund with unconsolidated entities/other persons were created during the reporting period.
There are also no known trends, events, or uncertainties that have had or that are reasonably
expected to have a material favorable or unfavorable impact on net salesfrevenues/income
from continuing operations and liquidity.

Material Changes in the 2015 Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position

Cash increased by PHP 1.7 Million (16%) from PHP 10.9 Million in December 2014 to PHP
12.6 Million in December 2015.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through profit or loss decreased from PHP 3.6 Billion in
December 2014 to PHP 3.2 Billion in December 2015. The decrease is attributable mainly to
the impact of unfavorable market condition and disposal of investments in equity securities
during the period.

Accrued Interest increased by PHP1.8 Million from PHP7 Thousand in December 2014 to
PHP1.9 Million in December 2015. Increase is mainly due to accrued interest from Fixed
Income investments which are collected depending on the scheduled interest payments.
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Dividends Receivable increased from PHP873 Thousand in December 2014 to PHPS814
Thousand in December 2015. Collection of receivable depends on the scheduled payment
date of each listed stock from which dividend was received.

Due from Brokers decreased by PHP 827 Thousand (45%) from PHP 1.8 Million in December
2014 to PHP 1 Million in December 2015. This is due to the lower outstanding receivables
from broker related to the sale of investment in listed equity securities made at, or towards
the end of reporting period. Proceeds from such sale are settled three (3) days from the
transaction date.

Accrued Expenses decreased from PHP 2.5 Million in December 2014 to PHP 1.4 Million in
December 2015. Decrease was mainly due to lower outstanding withholding tax from
management fees which are remitted to the Bureau of Internal Revenue the foliowing month
and lower outstanding proceeds payable to investors from the redemptions of their shares,
which are settled four days from the transaction date.

Oue to Brokers decreased by PHP56 Million (64%) from PHP87 Million in 2014 to PHP31
Million in 2015. The drop was attributable mainly to settlement of outstanding payable to
brokers pertaining to purchases of listed equity securities made towards the end of reporting
period, which are settled, three days from the transaction date.

Payable to Fund Manager decreased by PHP 2.8 Miliion (25%) from PHP 10.8 Million in
December 2014 to PHP 8 Million in December 2015. The decrease was mainly due to lower
outstanding balance of recoverable expenses payable to SLAMCI for the period as well as
lower management fees as a result of lower AUM for the period.

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Revenues significantly increased from PHP74 Million to PHP196 Million due to realized gains
from disposals of investments as well as dividend income received from investments in equity
securities.

Total Operating Expenses increased from PHP 57 Million in December 2014 to PHP 105
Million in December 2015. Increase was mainly from higher management fees for the period.

Net profit dropped by PHP 506 Million from PHP254 Million net income in December 2014 to
PHP 252 Million loss in December 2015. The decrease was mainly attributable to the impact
of unfavorable market condition.

Statement of Changes in Equity

Total equity registered a decrease of PHP 359 Milion (10%) from PHP 3.5 Billion in
December 2014 to PHP 3.1 Billion in December 2015.

item 7. Financial Statements

Copies of the following audited financial statements are attached as Exhibits:

Statements of Financial Position, 2015, 2014
Statements of Comprehensive Income, 2015, 2014
Statements of Changes in Equity, 2015, 2014
Statements of Cash Flows, 2015, 2014

Notes to Financial Statements

Poon -
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Item 8. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial
Disclosure

Navarro Amper & Co fDeloitte Touche Tohmatsu, with address at 19/F Net Lima Plaza, 5™
Avenue corner 26" Street, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, Philippines, has acted as
external auditor of the Fund since its incorporation.

There has been no disagreement with the accountants on any accounting and financial
disclosures.

External Audit Services/Audit and Audit-Related Fees

For 2015 and 2014, aggregate fees billed for professional services rendered by the externa!
auditor for the audit of the Fund's annual financial statements and services normally provided
by external auditors in connection with statutory and regulatory filings amounted to P243,372
and P233,358 respectively, inclusive of VAT and out-of-pocket expenses.

Audit Fees in 2014 include payments for Agreed-Upon Procedures for the application of ACS
Increase of the Fund.

There were no other payments made to the auditor for any other service, including assurance,
tax and related services.

External auditors of the Fund are designated in accordance with Section 29 of the ICA subject
to ratification at the annual stockholders’ meeting by the vote of a majority of the outstanding
voting securities attending.

The Fund's Board of Directors has an Audit and Compliance Committee, which is composed
of Oscar Reyes as Chairman, and Oscar Orbos (independent director) and Rizalina
Mantaring as members. The Audit and Compliance Committee has considered and endorsed
for the approval of the Board of Directors the external auditor's service fees, which were so
approved.

PART lll - CONTROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION
Item 9. Directors and Executive Officers
1. Directors and Executive Officers
The Board of Directors is responsible for conducting all businesses of the Fund. It exercises
general supervision over the duties performed by the Investment Company Adviser,

Distributor, Administrator, Transfer Agent and Custodian of the Fund.

The following are the incumbent Directors and Executive Officers of the Fund:

Name Citizenship Position Age Term of Office Period

Served

Rizalina G. Mantaring Filipino Director/Chairman 56 2012 to present | 4 terms

Benedicto C. Sison Filipino and Director/President 55 2015 to present 1 term

American

Valerie N. Pama Filipino Director 52 2012 to present | 4 terms

Aleli Angela G. Quirino Filipino Independent Director 71 2012 to present | 4 terms

Oscar S. Reyes Filipino Independent Director 69 2012 to present | 4 terms

Candy S. Esteban Chinese Treasurer 38 2015 to present 1 term

Jemilyn S. Camania Filipino Corporate Secretary 40 2012 to present | 4 terms

Maria Cecilia V. Soria Filiping Asst. Corp. Sec. 39 2013 to present 3 terms

Conchi.tina D.L. Filipino Compliance Officer 49 2014 to present | 2 terms
Gregorio
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A brief write-up on the business experience of the incumbent directors and executive officers
of Sun Life of Canada Prosperity Balanced Fund, Inc. follows:

RIZALINA G. MANTARING
Director/Chairman (2012 to present)

Ms. Mantaring, 56, Filipino, is currently the Chairman of the nine Sun Life Prosperity Funds
i.e., Sun Life of Canada Prosperity Bond Fund, Inc., Sun Life of Canada Prosperity Balanced
Fund, Inc., Sun Life of Canada Prosperity Philippine Equity Fund, inc., Sun Life Prosperity
Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc., Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Abundance Fund, Inc., Sun Life
Prosperity GS Fund, Inc., Sun Life Prosperity Money Market Fund, Inc., Sun Life Prosperity
Dynamic Fund, Inc.,Sun Life Prosperity Philippine Stock Index Fund, Inc., Sun Life Prosperity
Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc., and Sun Life Prosperity World Voyager Fund, Inc. (the *11 Sun
Life Prosperity Funds™. She is also the Chairman of the Grepalife Dollar Bond Fund
Corporation, Grepalife Balanced Fund Carporation, and Grepalife Fixed Income Fund
Corporation (“Grepalife Funds”) (2011 to present). She serves as the President & CEO of
Sun Life of Canada (Philippines), Inc. (“SLOCPI") {2009 to present), Sun Life Financial Plans,
Inc. (*SLFPI") (2009 to present) and, a Director of the Sun Life Asset Management Company,
Inc. ("SLAMCI") (2007 to present). Ms. Mantaring is Independent Director of Ayala Land, inc.
and Microventures Foundation, Inc. Prior to the foregoing, Ms. Mantaring was Deputy
President of the Sun Life Financial Philippines group of companies {2008) and Regional Chief
Operations Officer of Sun Life Financial Asia (2008 to 2009). She also served as Chief
Operating Officer of SLOCPI (1989 to 2008) and Information Systems Head, Asia Pacific
Division of the Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (1992 to 1999). Ms. Mantaring
received her Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering (cum laude) from the University of
the Philippines and Master of Science in Computer Science from the State University of New
York at Albany. She is also a Fellow, Life Management Institute {with distinction) and
Associate, Customer Service (with honors).

BENEDICTO C. SISON
President and Director (2015 to present)

Mr. Sison, 55, is President of the 11 Sun Life Prosperity Funds, He is also the Chief Strategy
and Financial Management Officer of Sun Life in the Philippines. Before returning to the
Philippines, Mr. Sison was the Chief Financial Officer of Sun Life Financial - Asia based in
Hong Kong from 2012 to 2015. Prior to joining Sun Life in 2010 as Chief Financial Officer, Mr.
Sison served as Finance Director - Asia Pacific of ConAgra International Food Group (2006 to
2010). He earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration {magna cum
laude) from the University of the Philippines (Diliman) in 1983 and a Master's in Business
Administration from the University of California Riverside in 1988. He is a certified public
accountant (CPA), a Chartered Global Management Accountant (CGMA), and a member of
the American Institute of CPAs (AICPA).

VALERIE N. PAMA
Director (2012-present), President (2012)

Ms. Pama, 52, Fiiipino, is currently a Director of the 8 Sun Life Prosperity Funds andof the
Grepalife Funds i.e. Grepalife Dollar Bond Fund Corporation, Grepalife Balanced Fund
Corporation, and Grepalife Fixed Income Fund Corporation (2011 to present). Ms. Pama was
formerly the President of the Sun Life Prosperity Funds and the Grepalife Funds (2011 to
2012). She also served as the Chief Operating Officer of Sun Life Asset Management
Company, Inc. (2011 to 2012) before being appointed as its President in 2013. Ms. Pama is a
veteran banker, having been in the industry for more than 20 years. She started her career
with Citibank N.A.in 1990 as a Management Associate. By the time she retired from Citibank
N.A. in 2009, Ms. Pama was the President of Citicorp Financial Services and insurance
Brokerage Inc. Prior to joining Sun Life, Ms. Pama was a product development consuitant for
ING Bank's Investment Management Group. Ms. Pama has held the chairmanship of the
Philippine Investment Funds Association {PIFA) since 2011. Ms. Pama is a graduate of the
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Ateneo de Manila University with a Bachelor of Science degree in Management Engineering.
She obtained her MBA in International Business and Finance, with a minor in Business
Economics from Katholieke Universiteit Leuven in Belgium. On her sophomore year in MBA,
she was awarded With Distinction by the university for her exemplary academic performance.

ALELI ANGELA G. QUIRINO ‘
Independent Director (2012 to present)

Atty. Quirno, 71, Filipino, is an Independent Director of Sun Life of Canada Prosperity
Balanced Fund, Inc, (2009 to present), Sun Life of Canada Prosperity Bond Fund, Inc, (2000
to present), Sun Life of Canada Money Market Fund, inc. (2004 to present), Sun Life
Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc. (2012 to present). She is also an Independent Director of the
Grepalife Dollar Bond Fund Corporation, Grepalife Bond Fund Corporation, and Grepalife
Fixed Income Fund Corporation (“Grepalife Funds”) (2011 to present). She is currently a
Senior Counsel of Angara Abello Concepcion Regala & Cruz Law Offices {ACCRA Law). She
also serves as Treasurer of ACCRAIN Holdings Corp. {2010}, and as Director-Treasurer of
SysNet Integrators, Inc. (2001 to present), EP2, Inc. (2003 to present), ldeawurx Inc. {2001 to
present), and the Intellectual Froperty Foundation, inc, (1998 to present}, among others. She
also serves as a Director of Fila Philippines, Inc. (1993 to present), Anglo-Eastern Crew
Management (Phils.), Inc. (1999 to present), Hazama Philippines, Inc. (1995 to present), LNC
(SPV)-AMC Corp. (2005 to present), LNC 3 Asset Management, Inc. (2006 to present), Plaka
Athena Holdings Corporation (2005 to present) and New Pacific Resources Management
(SPV-AMC), Inc. (2007 to present). She is the Chairman of the Intellectual Property
Association of the Philippines (2009 to present), President of the Ateneo Law Alumni
Foundation, Inc. {2008 to present) and Trustee-Corporate Secretary of Assumption College,
Inc. (1996 to present). Atty. Quirino received her Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Science in
Education (magna cum laude) from Assumption College and Bachelor of Laws {with honors)
from the Ateneo de Manila University.

OSCAR S. REYES
Independent Director (2012 o present)

Mr. Reyes, 69, Filipino, is Independent Director of the Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Abundance
Fund, Inc. (2004 to present), Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Advantage Fund, Inc. (2002 to
present), Sun Life of Canada Prosperity GS Fund, Inc. (2011 to present), Sun Life Prosperity
Money Market Fund, Inc. (2011 to present), Sun Life of Canada Prosperity Bond Fund, Inc.
(2011 to present), and Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc. (2012 to present). He is also
an Independent Director of the Grepalife Doltar Bond Fund Corporation, Grepaiife Balanced
Fund Corporation, and Grepalife Fixed Income Fund Corporation (2011 to present). His
other positions are: member of the Advisory Board and Director of the Philippine Long
Distance Telephone Company (since 2005) and of the Board of Directors of the Bank of the
Philippine Islands (since 2003), Manila Water Co., Inc. (since 2005), Pepsi Cola Products
Philippines, Inc. (since 2007), PLDT Communications and Energy Ventures, Inc., Basic
Energy Corporation (since 2007), Cosco Capital Inc. (since 2009) and Sun Life Financial
Plans, Inc., among other firms. He is a Director of Manila Electric Company (since 2010)
where he also holds the position of President and Chief Executive Officer. He is also
President of Meralco PowerGen Corporation and Chairman of Meralco Industrial Engineering
Services Corporation (MIESCOR), CIS Bayad Center, Meraico Energy, Inc. (ME!), Redondo
Peninsula Energy, Inc., Miescorrrail in¢c. and PacificLight Pte. Ltd. He served as Country
Chairman of the Shell Companies in the Philippines and concurrently President of Pilipinas
Shell Petroleum Corporation and Managing Director of Shell Philippines Exploration B.V. He
is a member of the Board of Trustees of One Meralco Foundation, Inc., Pilipinas Shell
Foundation, Inc., SGV Foundation, Inc. and El Nido Foundation, Inc. He completed his
Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics at the Ateneo de Manila University in 1965 (Cum
Laude) and did post-graduate studies at the Ateneo Graduate School of Business, Waterloo
Lutheran University and the Harvard Business School.
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CANDY S. ESTEBAN
Treasurer (2015 to present)

Ms. Esteban, 38, is Treasurer of the 11 Sun Life Prosperity Funds and the Sun Life Asset
Management Company, inc. She is concurrently the Head of Financial Planning and Analysis
for Sun Life of Canada (Philippines), Inc. Prior to joining the Fund, Ms. Esteban held various
positions in-Citibank and American Express Bank Philippines, both leading global banking
institutions. She is a graduate of the Ateneo de Manila University with a Bachelor of Science
degree in Management Engineering and she holds a Master's degree in Business
Administration from INSEAD in Singapore and France.

JEMILYN S. CAMANIA
Corporate Secretary (2012 to present)

Atty. Camania, 40, Filipino, is also the Corporate Secretary of SLOCPI (2010 to present),
SLFP! (2010 to present), SLAMCI (2005 to present), Sun Life Financial Philippines Holding
Co., Inc. (2012), Sun Life Financial-Philippines Foundation, inc. {2012}, the 11 Sun Life
Prosperity Funds (2005 to present), GAMC (2011 to present), Great Life (2012), and the 3
Grepalife Funds (2011 to present). She also serves as Assistant Corporate Secretary of
SLGFI (2012). She started at Sun Life as Assistant Counsel {2004}, became its Counsel
(2007 to 2011) and Senior Counsel (2011 to 2012). She is currently Sun Life's Depiity
General Counsei (2012 to present). Prior to joining Sun Life, she was an Associate at the
Cayetano Sebastian Ata Dado & Cruz Law Offices (2001 to 2004). Afty. Camania received
her Bachelor of Arts in Psychology (1996) and Bachelor of Laws {2001) from the University of
the Philippines. She was called to the Bar in 2002. She is also a Fellow, Life Management
Institute (2010) and Professional, Customer Service {with honors) (2011) of LOMA.

MARIA CECILIA V., SORIA
Assistant Corporate Secretary (2013 to present)

Afty. Soria, 39, Filipino, is the Assistant Corporate Secretary of the 11 Sun Life Prosperity
Funds {September 2013 to present), and the 3 Grepalife Funds (September 2013 to present),
SLAMCI, GAMC, Sun Life Financial Philippines Holding Company, Inc., and Sun Life
Financial-Philippines Foundation, Inc. Prior to joining these companies, she worked as
Associate, later promoted to Senior Associate, at Tan Venturanza Valdez {May 2010 to
August 2013), as Senior Associate at Reyes-Fajardo and Associates (2009 to 2010) and SGV
& Co. (2008 to 2009), as Associate at Medialdea Ata Bello &Guevarra (2007-2008), and as
Executive Assistant 8 at the Civil Service Commission {2006-2007). Atty. Soria received her
Bachelor of Arts in Political Science and Bachelor of Laws from the University of the
Philippines. She was admitted to the Philippine Bar in May 2007.

CONCHITINA D.L. GREGORIO
Compliance Officer (2014 to present)

Atty. Gregorio, 49, Filipino, is the Chief Compliance Officer of SLOCPI, SLFPI, SLAMCI, the
11 Sun Life Prosperity Funds, SLGFI, GAMC, Great Life, and the 3 Grepalife Funds. Before
joining Sun Life, Atty. Gregorio headed the Compliance Department of Metrobank Card
Corporation where she implemented the company's programs on compliance, money
faundering & terrorist financing prevention and corporate governance. Atty. Gregorio also
spent a number of years as a capital markets specialist and held legal and compliance roles
in both the Philippine Stock Exchange and Fixed-lncome Exchange. Atty. Gregorio received
her Juris Doctor Degree from the Ateneo de Manila University and was admitted to the
Philippine Bar in 1992.
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2. Significant Employees
The Fund has no significant employees.
3. Family Relationships

None of the current directors or officers is refated to each other up to the 4™ civil degree of
affinity or consanguinity.

4. Material Pending Legal Proceedings

The Fund has no knowledge of any material pending legal proceedings, for the past five {5)
years and to date, to which any of the directors and executive officers of the Fund is a party of
which any of their property is the subject.

There was no bankruptcy petition filed by or against any business of which any of the
directors and executive officers of the Fund was a general partner or executive officer either
at the time of bankruptcy or within two {2) years prior to that time.

No director or executive officer of the Fund was convicted by final judgment in a criminal
proceeding, domestic or foreign and neither is any director or officer subject to any pending
criminal proceeding, domestic or foreign, excluding traffic violations and other minor offenises.

No director or executive officer of the Fund is being subject to any order, judgment or decree
not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction,
domestic or foreign, permanently or temporarily enjoining, barring, suspending or otherwise
limiting his involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, or banking activities

No director or executive officer of the Fund is being found by a domestic or foreign court of
competent jurisdiction (in a civil action), the Commission or comparable foreign body, or a
domestic or foreign exchange or other organized trading market or self-regulatory
organization, to have violated a securities or commodities law or regulation and the judgment
has not been reversed, suspended or vacated.

ltem 10. Executive Compensation
1. Compensation of Executive Officers.

The executive officers of the Fund do not receive any form of compensation from their
appointment up to the present.

2, Compensation of Directors.

The directors do not receive any form of compensation from inception up to the present other
than a PHP 20,000.00 per diem for meetings attended. Only the members of the Board who
are “external directors”, i.e., those who are not officers and/or employees of SLOCPI, receive
remuneration for their attendance in regular or special meetings of the Board at the rate of
PHP 20,000.00 to each director for every meeting attended. Their contributed efforts to the
Fund are on a voluntary basis only. Also, the directors or executive officers of the Fund will
not participate in any bonus, profit sharing or other compensation plan, pension or retirement
plan, contract or arrangement.

However, starting January 01, 2010, each external director, as defined above, also receives a
retainer's fee not to exceed PHP 15,000.00 per quarter. Payment of such retainer's fee is
shared by the Fund with the other Sun Life Prosperity Funds which the external director also
serves, provided that each external director receives a maximum of PHP 15,000.00 per
quarter from all the Sun Life Prosperity Funds.
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Total per diem received by the Fund’s directors for the year 2015 and 2014 are PHP 185,657
and PHP 224,999, respectively.

The Board has four (4) regular quarterly meetings for 2016, including the organizational board
meeting after the annual shareholders' meeting. For the four (4) meetings and with two (2)
members of the Board who are external directors entitled to receive per diem, the Fund
forecasts a total directors' per diem of PHP 160,000.00 for 2016. The external directors are
also forecasted to receive a total of PHP 25,000.00 as retainer's fees for 20186,

Item 11. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

1. Security ownership of more than 5% of the Fund's outstanding capital stock as of
December 31, 2015

Citizenship

Number of

Title of Name of Record Address | Name of Beneficial Percent
Class | Owner/Relationship Owner/Relationship Shares of
with Issuer with Record OQwner Held Class
Common | Sun Life of Canada | 6/F, Sun | Sun Life of Canada Dutch 549,999,994 16%
{Philippines), Inc. Life (Philippines), Inc
Affiliate Centre,
5™ Ave.
corner
Rizal
Drive,
Bonifacio
Global
City,
Taguig
City

Ms. Rizalina G. Mantaring, President and CEO of SLOCPI, has the power to vote or dispose
of the shares or direct the voting or disposition of the shares held by SLOCPI. The directors
may be reached through the Corporate Secretary, 6" Fioor, Sun Life Centre, 5" Avenue
corner Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City.

2. Security Ownership of Management as of December 31, 2015:

Title of Name of Owner Number | Nature of Ownership | Citizenship | Percent of
Class of Class
Shares'

Common | Rizalina G. 1 "R Filipino 0.000002%
Mantaring

Common | Valerie N. Pama 1 R Filipino 0.000002%

Common | Aleli Angela G. 1 R Filipino 0.000002%
Quirino

Common | Oscar S. Reyes 1 R Filipino 0.000002%

Common | Benedicto C. Sison 1 R Filipino and | 0.000002%

American

The above mdlwdual owners can be reached at c/o the Corporate Secretary, 6™ Floor, Sun
Life Centre, 5™ Avenue corner Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City.

! Number of shares held in their capacity as Director or Chairperson
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3. Voting Trust Holders of 5% or More

No holder of 5% or more of the Fund’'s common shares has any voting trust or similar
agreement that vest voting rights or other powers to a voting trustee.,

4, Change in Control

The Fund has no knowledge of any arrangeme'nt that may result in a change of control of the
Fund.

Item12. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The Fund is not involved in any related transactions.

PART IV - CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Item 13. Compliance with Leading Practice on Corporate Governance

The Fund is committed to performing its obligations following sound standards of business
and financial practices and assesses the level of compliance of the Board of Directors and
top-level management with its Manual on Corporate Governance through the Corporate
Govemance Self-Rating Form.

Likewise, the Fund requires the directors to answer a Board Effectiveness Questionnaire to
determine their outlook on current practices and further enhance their performance. internal
audit and compliance units of the Fund also actively ensure that the Fund meets its regulatory
and moral obligations to the government agencies and the general public, respectively.

There has been no reported incident of any deviation from the Fund's Manua! on Corporate
Governance. A strong ethical business culture in the performance of duties is continuously
upheld and promoted. Nonetheless, the Fund makes an effort to improve corporate
governance of the cormpany by holding training sessions for its Board and officers whenever
possibie.

PART V - EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES
Audited Financial Statements

Statements of Financial Position, 2015, 2014
Statements of Comprehensive income, 2015, 2014
Statements of Changes in Equity, 2015, 2014
Statements of Cash Flows, 2015, 2014

Notes to Financial Statements

AL =
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 11 of the RSA and Section 141 of the Corporation
Code, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized, in the City of on , 20186,

SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.

Issuer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Revised Securities Act, this annual report has been
signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

By:
Henrdeto C Lok
Benedicto C. $ison
Principal Executive Officer

WJ?:F»?/M/

Valerie N. Pama
Principal Operating Officer / SLAMCI President

Can Esteban
Principal Fitltancial Officer/Treasurer Assistant Corporate Secretary :
MAY 0 5 20%

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of 2018, 4
affiants exhibiting their government issued identification cards, as follows: ~
Name Government ID No. Date of Issue Place of Issue

Benedicto Sison Passport No. 488432394 05/09/2013 United States

Valerie N. Pama Passport No. EB6184455 08/23/2012 Manila
Candy S. Esteban Driver's License N02-95-
277891 05-08-2015 Quezon City

Ma. Josefina Castillo Passport No. EB5574529 06/05/2012 Manila
Roselle L. Lustre Passport No. EB8020503 05/02/2013 Manila
Maria Cecilia V. Soria Passport Mo. EC2VE65788 TI1972014 Manil3
Doc. No. U9 - JOEL > F:.OR’DC)LA
Page No. _UY o otdry Public
Bogk No _.li_‘ ‘Cornrmssmn extifed untl December 31, 2017

! el Adm. No. 129; RellAn. 25103 180 N
Series of 2016. PTR ' 0. 1013094

Mo, 74282 113016 Q.C
_ TIN VZ6-768-5216; MCLE o, v.0001531
Until 1 # 878 Guimo Riway, Guiog, Novaliches, Q.C
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Sun .
Life Financial

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT"’S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc. is responsible for
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including the
additional components attached therein, as at December 31, 2015 and 2014 and for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2015, in accordance with
Philippine Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes designing and
implementing internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from materfal misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies, and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the
additional components attached therein and submits the same to the stockholders.

Navarro Amper & Co., the independent auditors appointed by the stockholders, has
cxamuned the financial statements of the Company in accordance with Philippine
Standards on Auditing, and in its report to the stockholders, has expressed its
opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such examination.

Rizalin aring, Chairman of the Board

C.

enedicto C. Sison, President o SR

Candy . Edggban, Treasurer

Signed this 15% day of March

APR 11 2018

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ___ day of ______ 2016 at
AQUEZOM O y . affiants exhibiting to ni¢’ compeétent évidence of identity, as follows:
Name Government D Date/Place of Issue

Rizalina G. Mantaring Passport No. EC5964028 11-13-15 / Manila
Benedicto C. Sison Passport No. 488432394 05-09-13/USA
Candy S. Esteban Driver’s License N02-95-277891 05-08-2015/Quezon City
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NavarroAm pera Co. 5 oo i P

St Avenue corner 26™ Street
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig 1634
Philippines

Tel: +63 2 581 9000
fax; +63 2 869 3676
www.deloitte.com/ph

BOA/PRC Reg, No. 0004
SEC Accreditation No. 0001-FR-4

SUPPLEMENTAL WRITTEN STATEMENT OF AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.

(An Open-end Investment Company)
2nd Floor, Sun Life Centre, 5% Avenue corner Rizal Drive

Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
Gentlernen:

We have examined the financial statements of Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc. as at and for
the year ended December 31, 2015, on which we have rendered the attached report dated

March 15, 2016.

In compliance with SRC Rule 68, we are stating that the said Company is a secondary licensee of the
Securities and Exchange Commission being an open-end investment company.

Navarro Amper & Co.
BOA Registration No. 0004, valid from December 4, 2015 to December 31, 2018

SEC Accreditation No. 0001-FR-4, issued on January 7, 2016; effectve until January 6, 2019, Group A
TIN 005299331

By:
— i’- "l .
: [T Rl e A Sy
Fiincis B. Albalate AR s =
MDA DATE
Partner 32073 N T, DUIA M PALMA FCI CERT 3350

CPA License No. 0088499
SEC A.N. 0104-AR-4, issued on June 30, 2015; effective undl June 29, 2018, Group A

TIN 120319015
BIR A.N. 08-002552-32-2014, issued on QOctober 3, 2014; effective undl October 3, 2017

PTR No. A-2798353, issued on January 6, 2016, Taguig City

Taguig City, Philippines
March 15, 2016

. LR
Deloitte.



NavarroAm per&Co. 5o v o

5™ Avenue corner 26" Street
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig 1634
Philippines

Tel: 463 2 581 9000
Fax: +63 2 869 3676
www.deloitte.com/ph

BOA/PRC Reg. No. 0004
SEC Accreditation No, 0001-FR-4

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shateholders
SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.

(An Open-end Investment Company)
20 Floor, Sun Life Centre, 5t Avenue corner Rizal Drive

Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial staterents of Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc,,
which comprise the statements of financial position as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the
statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2015, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud ot error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these—financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing. Those standards

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the enuty’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by Management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

——
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Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc. as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2015 in
accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required By the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The supplementary information for the year ended December 31, 2015 on taxes
and licenses in Note 23 to the financial statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau
of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such supplementary
information is the responsibility of Management and has been subjected to the auditng procedures
applied in our audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, the supplementary information
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Navarro Amper & Co.
BOA Registration No. 0004, valid from December 4, 2015 to December 31, 2018

SEC Accreditation No. 0001-FR-4, issued on January 7, 2016; effective unul Januaty 6, 2019, Group A
TIN 005299331

By:

Fii{ncis B. Albalate
Partner

CPA License No. 0088499
SEC A.N. 0104-AR-4, issued on June 30, 2015; effective undil June 29, 2018, Group A

TIN 120319015
BIR A.N. 08-002552-32-2014, issued on October 3, 2014; effective untl October 3, 2017

PTR No. A-2798353, issued on January 6, 2016, Tagwg City

Taguig City, Philippines
March 15, 2016
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.

(An Open-end Investment Company)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Ay ‘
. December 31

Notes 2015 2014
ASSETS
Curtent Assets
Cash in banks 6 P 12,593939 P 10,887,915
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 8 3,170,629,421 3,592,531,687
Accrued interest receivable 7 . 1,861,395 6,698
Dividends receivable 8 814,529 673,320
Duce from brokers 9 1,016,125 1,843,389
Prepayments and other current assets 6,172 -
P3,186,921,581 P3,605,943,009
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other payables 10 P 1,391,674 P 2,544,658
Due to brokers 9 31,147,550 87,318,885
Payable to fund manager 11 8,001,843 10,821,018
Total Current Liabilities 40,541,067 100,684,561
Equity
Share capital 13 35,069,670 35,069,670
Additional paid-in capital 14 3,202,666,249 3,270,229,225
Retained carmﬂgs (deficit) (50,553,422) 201,025,372
3,187,182,497 3,506,324,267
Treasury shares 13 (40,801,983) (1,065,819)
Total Equity 3,146,380,514 3,505,258 448
P3,186,921,581 P3,605,943,009
Net Asget Value Per Share 15 P 0.9260 P 0.9998

See Notes to Financial Statements,




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.
(An Open-end lnvesument Compzny)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Por the Years Ended December 31

Notes 2015 2014 2013
Investment Income (Loes) - net
Net realized gains (losses) on investments 8 P136,531,513 P 45726461 (P 9,870.940)
Dividend income 8 52,854,791 26,815,418 535,059
Interest income 16 6,341,356 880,261 263237
Other income - 144 933 -
195,727,660 73,567,073 (9,072 644)
lavestment Expenses
Commission 9 21,936,041 39,388,200 3,745.241
Transaction cosis 807,395 1,320,423 118,156
22,743,436 40,708,623 3,863.397
172,984,224 32,858,450 {12,936,041)
Operating Expenses
Management fees 1 101,676,048 54,097,755 3,868477
Taxes and licenses 1,679,540 1,537,502 2,058222
Custodianship fees 623,345 664,638 -
Professional fees 243,372 233,359 70,200
Directors’ fees 13! 185,657 224,999 185,000
Printing and supplics 338,150 214,114 128,800
Miscellaneous 88,660 190,176 346,938
104,834 872 57,162 543 6,657,637
Income (Lous) Before Net Unrealized Gains
(Losses) on Investments 68,149,352 (24,304,093) (19,593,678)
Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Investments 8 (295,368,915) 305,982 556 (31,115,495}
Profit (Loss) Before Tax (227,219,563} 281,678,463 (50,709,173
Income Tax Expense 19 24,359,231 27,224,164 2260817
Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive
Income (Loss) for the Year {['251,578,794) P254,454,290 (P52,969.990)
Busic and Earninge (Loss) per Share 17 (P0.053) P0.220) (P1.059)
Diluted Earnings (Loss ) per Share 17 (P0.063) P0.146 {P1.059)

See Notes ro Finsncis! Staremens,




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.
{An Open-end Investment Company)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Years Ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013
Deposits for Additional Retained
Share Future Stock Paid-in Eamings Treasury
Note Capital Subscriptions Capital (Deficit) Shares Total
Balance, January 1, 2013 P 500000 P - P__ 49,500,000 (P 458937) P - P 49,541,063
Loss and othet comprchensive loss for the year - - - (52,969,990) - (52,969,990)
Transactions with owners:
Depaosits for future stock subscoptions 13 - 500,000,000 B - - 500,000,000
Toual transactions with owners - 500,000,000 - (52,969,990% - 447,030,010
Balance, December 31, 2013 13,14 500,000 500,000,000 49,500,000 (53,428927) - 496,571,073
Profit and other comprehensive income for the year - . - 254,454,299 - 254,454,299
Trnsactions with owners: 13
Acquisition of treasury shares during the year - - - - (47,937,569) (47,937,569)
Az Reissuance of treasury shares dunng the year - - 95,747,584 . 46,871,750 142,619,334
g; Subscripdons and issuance of shares dudng the year 34,569,670 {500,000,000) 3,124 981 641 - - 2,659,551,311
EL Total transactions with owners 34,569,670 (500,000,000)  3,220729.225 - (1,065,819) 2,754,233,076
o alance, December 31, 2014 13,14 35,069,670 - 3,270,229 225 201,025,372 (1,065,819) 3,505,258 448
< %Loss and other comprehensive loss for the year - - - {251,578,794) - (251,578,794)
E l ransactions with owners: 13
) Acquisition of treasury shares during the year - - - - (144,727,002) (144,727,002
z E i Reissuance of treasury shares during the year - - (67.562,976) - 104,990,838 37,427,862
__' ! Total mansactions with owners - - (67,562,976) - (39.736,164) (107,299,140)
é’ Balance, December 31, 2015 13,14 P35,069,67¢ P - P3,202,666,249 (P50,553,422) (P40,801,983) P3,144,380,514
:;,': ke ‘J&:c Nores to Financial Seatements,
[ - 3
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.

(An Open-¢nd Investment Company)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31

Notes 2015 2014 2013
Cash Flows from Operating Activitics
Profit (Loss) before tax (P227,219,563) P 281,678,463 (P 50,709,173)
Adjustments for:
Net unrealized losses (gains) on investments 8 295,368,915 (305,982,556) 31,115495
Net realized losses (gains) on investrments (136,531,513} (45,726,461) 9,870,940
Interest income 16 {6,341,356) (880,261) (263237
Dividend income 8 (52,854,791) {26,815,418) (535,059)
Operating cush flows before working capital changes (127,578,308) (97,726,233} (10,521,034)
Inccease in prepayments and other current assets (6,172) (1,843,389 -
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accrued expenses and ather payables (1,152,984} 2,332,580 169,141
Payable to fund manager (2,819,175) 7,165,670 3,239,348
Cash used in operations (131,556,639) (90,071,372) (1.112,545)
Acquisitions of financial aasets at fair value
through profit or loss (65,966,958,982) (45,821,904,128) (1,503,060,754)
Proceeds from disposal and maturities of financial asscts at
fair value through profit or loss 66,174,679,775 43,168,342,984 962,512,697
interest income received 4,486,659 873,562 257,219
Dividends received 52,713,582 26,142,098 ° 160,059
Income raxes paid (24,359,231) (27,224.164) (2,260817)
Net cash from {used in) opemting activities 109,005,164 (2,743 841 020) (549,504,141
Cash Flows from Financing Actvities
Proceeds from reissvance of treasury shares 13 37,427,862 142,619,334 -
Proceeds from issuance of share capital 13 - 1,436,475357 -
Payments on acquisition of treasury shares 13 (144,727,002) (47,937,569 -
Receipts of deposits for future stock subscriptions 12,13 - 1,223 075954 500,000,000
Net cagh from (used in) financing activities (107,299,140) 2,754,231 076 500,000,000
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cagh in Banks 1,706,024 10,392,056 (49,504,141)
Cash in Banks, Beginning 10,887,915 495,859 50,000,000
Net Cash in Banks, End P 12593939 P 10887915 P 495859

See Notes w0 Finsncial Suacements,

In 2014, the Company issued share capital with par value amounting to P5,000,000 and recognized additional paid-in capiul for the
mount in excess of par value for subscrption previously recognized in 2013 as deporits for furure ttock subscripdons classified as
equity amounting to P500,000,000. Also in 2014, the Company issued share capiral with par value of P18,069,830 for subscdption
previously meognized also in 2014 as deposits for futuce stock subseriptions classified as liability with carrying amount of

P1,223,075,954, as discussed in Note 12,
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.
(An Open-end Investment Company)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014 AND FOR EACH OF THE THREE YEARS IN

THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc. (the “Company”) was incorporated and registered
with the Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on August 31, 2012,
The Company is a registered open-end investment company under the Investment Company
Act (Republic Act “R.A.” No. 2629) and the Securities Regulation Code (RA. No. 8799),
formerly known as the Revised Securities Act (B.P. No. 178). It is engaged in the sale of
redeemable shares and investment of the proceeds in domestic equity securities and/or in
government and corporate debt securities. The Company adopted a tactical asset allocation
approach in order to have the ability to switch between equitics, bonds, and cash with a
wider range in the permitted allocation between equities and fixed-income assets when
needed. As an open-end investment company, its shates are redeemable anytime based on
the Net Asset Value Per Share (NAVPS) at the time of redemption.

The Company appointed Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. (SLAMCI),
an investment management company incorporated in the Philippines and a wholly owned
subsidiary of Sun Life of Canada (Philippines), Inc. (SLOCPI), as its fund manager, adviser,
administrator, distributor and transfer agent and provides management, distribution and all
other required operational services, as disclosed in Note 11.

The Company’s registered office address and principal place of business is at the
2vd Floor, Sun Life Centre, 5t Avenue corner Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig
City.

2. FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK AND BASIS OF PREPARATION
AND PRESENTATION

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS), which include all applicable PFRS, Philippine
Accounting Standards (PAS) and interpretations issued by the International Financial
Reporting Interptetations Committee (IFRIC), Philippine Interpretations Committee {PIC)
and Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC) as approved by the Financial Reporting
Standards Council (FRSC) and the Board of Accountancy {(BOA), and adopted by the SEC.

Basis of Preparation and Presentation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis,
except for certain financial assets measured at fair value and certain financial instruments
carried at amortized cost.

Historical cost is generally based on fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Functional Currency

These financial statements are presented in Philippine peso, the curtency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. All amounts are recorded to the

nearest peso, except when otherwise indicated.



ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards Effective in 2015

The following new and revised accounting standards and interpretations that have been
published by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and issued by the FRSC
in the Philippines were adopted by the Company effective January 1, 2015:

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

‘The annual improvements address the following: .

Amendment to PFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement (amendment to the basis of conclusions ondy, with
consequential amendments 1o the bases of conclusions of other standards)

The amendment clarified that the issuance of PFRS 13 and consequential amendments to
PAS 39 and PFRS 9 did not remove the ability to measure short-term receivables and
payables with no stated interest rate at their invoice amounts without discounting, if the

effect of not discounting is immaterial.
The amendment did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Amendment to PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures

The amendment clatified that a management entity providing key management personnel
services to a reporting entity is a related party of that reporting entity. Consequently, the
reporting entity must disclose as related party transactions the amounts incurred for the
service paid or payable to the management entity for the provision of key managememt
personnel services. However, disclosure of the components of such compensation is not

required.

The amendment did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements,
pany

Annual Improvements 1o PFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

These annual improvements address the following:

Amendment to PFRS 13, Far Value Measurement

The scope of the portfolio exception for measuring the fair value of a group of financial
assets and financial liabiliies on a net basis was amended to clarify that it includes all
contracts that are within the scope of, and accounted for in accordance with, PAS 39 or
PERS 9, even if those contracts do not meet the definitions of financial assets or financial
liabilities within PAS 32.

The amendment did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.



New Accounting Standards Effective after the Réporting Period Ended
December 31, 2015 :

The Company will adopt the following PFRS once these became effective:

Amendments to PFRS 11, Aavunting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Cperations

The amendments clarify the accounting for acquisitions of an interest in a joint operation
when the operation constitutes a business such that the acquirer is required to apply all of the
principles on business combinations in PFRS 3 and other PFRSs with the exception of those
principles that conflict with the guidance in PFRS 11. Accordingly, 2 joint operator that is an
acquirer of such an interest has to:

measure most identifiable assets and liabilities at fair value;

*  expense acquisition-related costs {other than debt or equity issuance costs);

. recognize deferred taxes;

*  recognize any goodwill or bargain purchase gain;

*  perform impairment tests for the cash generating units to which goodwill has been

allocated; and
*  disclose information required relevant for business combinations.

The amendments apply to the acquisition of an interest in an existing joint operation and also
to the acquisition of an interest in a joint operation on its formation, unless the formation of
the joint operation coincides with the formation of the business.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016.
Earlier application is permitted but corresponding disclosures are required. The amendments
apply prospectively.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial

statements.

PFRS 14, Regulatory Deferral Acoounts

The standard permits an entity which is a first-time adopter of Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards to continue to account, with some limited changes, for ‘regulatory deferral account
balances’ in accordance with its previous GAAP, both on initial adoption of PFRS and in
subsequent financial statements. Regulatory deferral account balances, and movements in
them, are presented separately in the statement of financial position and statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income, and specific disclosures are required.

The standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016.
Eatlier application is permitted.

The future adoption of the standard will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements.

Amendments to PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment

These amendments clarify that a depreciation method that is based on revenue generated by
an activity that includes the use of an asset is not appropriate. This is because such methods
reflects a pattern of generation of economic benefits that arise from the operation of the
business of which an asset is part, rather than the pattern of consumption of an asset’s

expected future economic benefits.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016.
Earlier application is permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements.



Amendments to PAS 16, Propersy, Plant and Eguipment and Amendments to PAS 41,
Agriculture

The amendments require biological assets that meet the definition of a bearer plant to be
accounted for as property, plant and equipment in accordance with PAS 16. The

amendments define bearer plants as living plants that are used in the production or supply of
agricultural produce and for which there is only a remote likelihood that the plant will also be

sold as agticultural produce.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on ot after Januaty 1, 2016, with
earlier application being permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statemnents.

Amendments to PAS 27, Separatr Finandal Statements

The amendments reinstate the equity method as an accounting option for investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in an entity’s separate financial statements.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016, with
earlier applicaton being permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements,

Amendments to PAS 38, Intangible Assets

These amendments introduce rebuttable presumption that a revenue-based amortization
method for intangible assets is inappropriate for the same reasons as in PAS 16, Properyy,
Plant and Equipment. However, the IASB states that there are limited circumstances when the

presumption can be overcome:

*  the intangible asset is expressed as a measure of revenue (the predominant limiting factor
inherent in an intangible asset is the achievement of a revenue threshold); and

* it can be demonstrated that revenue and the consumption of economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly correlated (the consumption of the intangible asset is directly
linked to the revenue generated from using the asset).

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016.
Earlier application is permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements.

Amendments to PFRS 10: Consobidated Financial Statements and PAS 28 | nesiments in Astoqates
and Joint Ventures (2011)

The amendments include the following:

*  Amendment to PAS 28 (2011) so that the cuzrent requirements regarding the partial gain
or loss recognition for transactions between an investor and its associate or joint venture
only apply to the gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that do not
consttute a business as defined in PFRS 3, Business Combinations and the gain or loss
resulting from the sale or contribution to an associate or a joint venture of assets that
constitute a business as defined in PFRS 3, Business Combinations is recognized in full



* Amendment to PFRS 10 so that the gain or loss resulting from the sale or contdbution
of a subsidiary that does not constitute a business as defined in PFRS 3
Business Combinations to an associate or joint venture is recognized only to the extent of
unrelated investors’ interests in the associate or joint venture.

The amendments are to be effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2016.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements.

Annwal Improvements to PFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

The annual improvements address the following:
Amendment to PFRS 5, Nen-wurrent Assets Held for Saie and Discontinued Operations

The amendment introduces specific guidance in PFRS 5 when an entity reclassifies an asset
(ot disposal group) from held for sale to held for distribution to owners (or vice versa), or
when held-for-distribution accounting is discontinued. The amendment states that:

*  such reclassificagons should not be considered changes to a plan of sale or a plan of
distribution to owners and that the classification, presentation and measurement
requirements applicable to the new method of disposal should be applied; and

*  assets that no longer meet the criteria for held for distribution to owners (and do not
meet the criteria for held for sale) should be treated in the same way as assets that cease
to be classified as held for sale.

The future adoption of the amendment will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements,

Amendments to PFRS 7, Finandal Instruments: Disclosures

The amendments provide additional guidance to clarify whether a servicing contract is of a
continuing involvement in a transferred asset for the purpose of the disclosures required in
relation to transferred assets. PFRS 7 states that a pass through arrangement under a
servicing contract does not, in itsclf, constitute a continuing involvement in asset, for
instance, when the amount and/or timing of the servicing fee depend on the amount and/or
the timing of the cash flows collected. The amendments add guidance to this effect.

The amendments also clarified the applicability of the disclosure tequirements on offsetting
financial assets and financial liabilides to be included in condensed interim financial
statements. The amendments clarified that the offsetting disclosures are not explicitly
required for all intedm periods. However, the disclosures may need to be included in
condensed interim financial statements to comply with PAS 34, Inferim Financial Reporting.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements.

Amendments to PAS 19, Employes Benefits

The amendments clarified that the high quality corporate bonds used to estimate the
discount rate for post-employment benefits should be issued in the same currency as the
benefits to be paid. These amendments would result in the depth of the market for high
quality corporate bonds being assessed at currency level.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statemnents.



Amendment to PAS 34, Interim Financial Reporting

The amendment clarified the requirements relating to information required by PAS 34 that is
presented elsewhere within the interim financial report but outside the interim financial
statements. The amendments require that such information be incorporated by way of a
cross-reference from the interim financial statements to the other part of the interim
financial report that is available to users on the same terms and at the same time as the
interim financial statements.

The future adoption of the amendment will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements.

The above improvements are effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2016. However, early application of these improvements is permitted.

Amendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 12 and PAS 28, Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exeeption

The amendments address the issues that have arisen in the context of applying the
consolidation exception for investment entities. The amendments clarify the following
aspects:

*  Whether an investment entity parent should account for an investment entity subsidiary
at fair value, when the subsidiaty provides investment-related services to third parties;

*  The interaction between the investment entity amendments and the exemption from
preparing consolidated financial statements requirements in PFRS 10; and

*  Whether a non-investment entity must ‘unwind’ the fair value accounting of its joint
ventures or associates that are investment entities.

An investment entity measuring all of its subsidiaries at fair value provides the disclosures
relating to investment entities required by PFRS 12.

These amendments will have no material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Amendments to PAS 1, Presentation of Finandal Statements

The amendments include the following:

*  Matenality. The amendments clarify that (1) information should not be obscured by
aggtegating or by providing immaterial information, (2) materiality considerations apply
to all parts of the financial statements, and (3) even when a standard requires a specific
disclosure, materiality considerations do apply.

*  Statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income. The amendments (1) introduce a clarification that the list of line items to be
presented in these statements can be disaggregated and aggregated as relevant and
additional guidance on subtotals in these statements and (2) clarify that an entity’s share
of other comprehensive income (OCI) of equity-accounted associates and joint
ventures should be presented in aggregate as single line items based on whether or not
1t will subsequently be reclassified to profit or loss.

* Notes. The amendments add additional examples of possible ways of ordering the
notes to clarify that understandability and comparability should be considered when
determining the order of the notes. The standard also removed guidance and examples
with regard to the identification of significant accounting policies that were perceived as
being potentially unhelpful.

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016.
Eazlier application is permitted. Application of the amendments need not be disclosed.



The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements.

PERS 9, Finandal Instrumenis (2014)

This standard consists of the following three phases:

With respect to the classificaion and measurement under this standard, all recognized
financial assets that are currently within the scope of PAS 39 will be subsequently measured
at either amortized cost or fair value. Specifically:

* A debt instrument that (i) is held within a business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows and (ii) has contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the outstanding balance must be measured at amortized cost
(et of any write down for impairment), unless the asset is designated at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL) under the fair value option.

* A debt instrument that (i) is held within a business model whose objective is achieved
both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and (i) has
contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and intetest on the principal amount outstanding, must be measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), unless the asset is designated at
FVTPL under the fair value option.

. All other debt instruments must be measured at FVTPL.

*  All equity investments are to be measured in the statement of financial position at fair
value, with gains and losses recognized in profit or loss except that if an equity
investment is not held for trading, an irrevocable election can be made at initial
tecognition to measure the investment at FVTOCI, with dividend income recognized in
profit or loss.

This standard also contains requirements for the classification and measurement of financial
liabiliries and derecognition requirements. Under this standard, changes in the fair value of a
financial liability designated as at FVTPL attributable to changes in the credit risk of the
liability shall be presented in other comprehensive income, unless the presentation in other
comprehensive income would create or increase an accounting mismatch. Changes in fair
value attributable to a financial lability’s credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit
or loss.

Based on Management’s assessment, the recognition and measurement of the Company’s
loans and receivables, financial assets at FVTPL and financial liabilities would be the same

under both PAS 39 and PFRS 9.

Phase 2; Impainment methodology

The impairment model under this standard reflects expected credit losses. Under this
impairment approach, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before
credit losses are recognized. Instead, an entity always accounts for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses. The amount of expected credit losses should be
updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

The adoption of the standard shall result in initial measurement of loans and receivables at
fair value net of transaction costs and expected credit losses.



The general hedge accounting requirements for this standard retain the three types of hedge
accounting mechanism in PAS 39. However, greater flexibility has been introduced to the
types of transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of
instruments that qualify as hedging instruments and the types of risk components of
non-financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the effectiveness test
has been overhauled and replaced with the principle of economic relationships.
Retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness is no longer required. Far more disclosure
requirements about an entity’s risk management activities have been introduced.

The standard is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018.
Earlier application is permitted.

The future adoption of the standard will have no effect on the Company’s financial
statements since the Company does not apply hedge accounting.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Financial Assets

Initial recognition

Financial assets are recognized in the Company’s financial statements when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are
recognized initially at fair value. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of
all financial assets, except for investments classified as at FEVTPL. All regular way purchases

or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets

within the time frame established by regulation or conveation in the marketplace.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: financial assets at
FVTPL, held-to-marurity (HTM) investments, available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets and
loans and receivables. The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition.

The Company’s financial assets as at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of financial assets
at FVTPL and loans and receivables.

Finandal assets at FI/TPL

The Company classifies financial assets as at FVTPL when the financial asset is cither held
for trading or designated as such upon initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:
* it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future; or

*  on initial recognition it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that the
Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

*  itisaderivative that is not designated and effective as 2 hedging instrument.
A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL
upon initial recognition if:

*  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

*  the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or financial Labilities or
both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in



accordance with the Company’s documented risk rmanagement or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

* it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and it is
permitted that the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any resulting
gain or loss recognized in profit ot loss. The Company’s financial assets classified under this
category include investuments in listed equity shares, investments in fixed-income securities,
investments in unit investment trust fund (UITF) and special savings deposits. Fair value is
determined in the manner described in Note 18.

Loans and recervables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. After initial recognition, loans and
receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
less any impairment and are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than
12 months after the end of the reporting period.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial asset or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net catrying amount on
initia] recognition.

Interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate, except for short-term
receivables when the effect of not discounting is immaterial

The Company’s financial assets classified under this category include cash in banks, accrued
interest receivable, dividends receivable and due from brokers.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the
end of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment have

been affected.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize
the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and teceivable and any cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is

recognized in profit or loss.



Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments

Classificas 1 ,

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of 2

financial liability and equity instrument.

Financial liabilii

Initial recognition

Financial liabilities are recognized in the Company’s financial statements when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial Liabilities are
initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of
the Company’s financial liabilities except for debt instruments classified as at FVTPL.

Financia] liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities as at FVTPL or other financial
Habilities.

Subsequent measurement

Since the Company does not have financial liabilities classified as at FVTPL, all financial
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
with interest expense recognized on an effective yield basis.

The company’s financial liabilities classified under this category include accrued expenses and
other payables, due to brokers and payable to fund manager.

Derecognition

Financial liabilities are derecognized by the Company when the obligation under the lability
1s discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit

or loss.

Equity
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
Company after deducting all of its Liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Ordinary shares

Share capital consisting of ordinary shates are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction from the
proceeds, net of tax. Any excess of proceeds from issuance of shares over its par value is

recognized as additional paid-in capital.

Retained earnings or deficit

Retained carnings or deficit represent accumulated profit or loss attributable to equity
holders of the Company after deducting dividends declared. Retained earnings or deficit may
also include effect of changes in accounting policy as may be required by the standard’s
transitional provisions.
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Repurchase, disposal and reisruance of shares capital (treasury shares)

When share capital recognized as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration
paid, which include directly attributable cost, net of any tax effects, is recognized as a
reduction from equity. Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and are presented
in the reserve for own share account. When treasury shares are sold or reissued
subsequently, the amount received is recognized as increase in equity, and the resulting
surplus or deficit on the transaction is presented as additional paid-in capital.

Deposits for future stock subseriptions

Deposits for future stock subscriptions are recorded at historical cost. These are classified as

equity when all of the following criteria are met:

*  the unissued authorized capital stock of the entity is insufficient to cover the amount of
shares indicated in the contract;

*  there is Board of Directors” approval on the proposed increase in authorized capital
stock (for which a deposit was received by the Company);

*  there is stockholders’ approval of said proposed increase; and
*  the application for the approval of the proposed increase has been filed with the SEC.

Deposits for future stock subscriptions are classified as liability, when the above criteria are
not met.

Revenue Recognition

Income is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be measured reliably. Income is measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for services

provided in the normal course of business.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to

that asset’s net carrying amount.
rymng

Dividend incomne

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholders’ rights to receive
payment have been established, usually at ex-dividend rate, provided that it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured

reliably.

Realized gains or losses

Gains or losses arsing on the disposal of investments are determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the investments and are recognized in
profit or loss.

Fair value gains or losses
Gains or losses arising from changes in fair values of investments are disclosed under the
policy on financial assets.

11



Other income

Other income is income generated outside the normal course of business and is recognized
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and it can be

measured reliably.

Expense Recognition

Expenses are recognized in profit or loss when a decrease in future economic benefit related
to a decrease in an asset or an increase in a liability has arisen that can be measured reliably.
Expenses are recognized in profit or loss on the basis of: (i) a direct association between the
costs incurred and the earning of specific items of income; (t) systematic and rational
allocation procedures when economic benefits are expected to arise over several accounting
pertods and the association with income can only be broadly or indirectly determined; or,
(i) immediately when an expenditure produces no future economic benefits or when,
and to the extent that, future economic benefits do not qualify, or cease to qualify, for
recognition in the statements of financial position as an asset.

Expenses in the statements of comprehensive income are presented using the nature of
expense method. Investment expenses are transaction costs incurred in the putchase and sale
of investments. Operating expenses are costs attributable to administrative and other
business expenses of the Company including management fees 2nd custodianship fees.

Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.
In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such

basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into
Levels 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,

which ate described as follows:

® Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilidies that the entity can access at the measurement date;

® Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or lability, cither directly or indirectly; and

® Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Related Party Transactions

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the
Company and a related party, regardless of whether a price is charged.

Parties are considered related if one party has control, joint control, or significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. An entity that is a
post-employment benefit plan for the employees of the Company and the key management
personnel of the Company are also considered to be related parties.
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Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax expense and deferred tax.

Churrent tax

The corporate income tax currently expensed is based on taxable income or gross income for
the year. Taxable income or gross income differs from profit as reported in the statements
of comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible,
The Company’s current tax expensc is calculated using 30% regular corporate income tax

(RCIT) rate.

Final tax

Final tax expense represents final taxes withheld on interest income from cash in banks,
special savings deposits and fixed-income securities, and final taxes withheld on proceeds

from sale of listed equity securities.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabililes in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilides are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible
temporaty differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not tecognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
tecognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting petiod
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the Lability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates
{and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset

current tax assets against current tax liabilities and these relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities

on a net basis.

Current and deferred taxes for the year

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred taxes are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly

in equity, respectively.

13



Earnings (Loss) per Share

The Company computes its basic earnings per share by dividing profit or loss for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings (oss) per share, profit or loss for the year
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Company and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding are adjusted for the effects of deposits for future stock subscriptions
which are dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Net Asset Value per Share (NAVPS)

The Company computes its NAVPS by dividing the total net asset value as at the end of the
reporting period by the number of issued and outstanding shares and shates to be issued on

deposits for future stock subscription.

Events After the Reporting Period

The Company identifies events after the end of the reporting period as those events, both
favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reporting period and the date
when the financial statements are authorized for issue. The financial statements of the
Company are adjusted to reflect those events that provide evidence of conditions that existed
at the end of the reporting period. Non-adjusting events after the end of the reporting period
are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when material.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, Management is required to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other soutces. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on the historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions ate reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
tevision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future petiods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical Judgments in Applying Accounting Policies

The following are the critical judgments, apart from those involving estimations,
that Management has made in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

Loans and receivables designated as at FVTPL

The Company designated its special savings deposits as financial asset as FVIPL since it
forms part of a group of managed financial assets whose performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with the Company’s documented risk management or investment
strategy. The information about the group of managed financial assets is provided internally
on that basis to the Company’s management.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the carrying amount of special savings deposits
designated as financial assets at FVTPL amounted to P166,000,000 and 238,700,000,
respectively, as disclosed in Note 8.
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Puttable shares designated as equily instruments

The Company designated its redeemable share capital as equity instruments since the
Company’s share capital met the criteria specified in PAS 32, Finanaal Instruments: Presentation,

10 be presented as equity.

A puttable financial instrument includes a contractual obligation for the issuer to repurchase
or redeem that instrument for cash or another financial asset on exercise of the put. As an
exception to the definition of a financial liability, an instrument that includes such an
obligation is classified as an equity instrument if it has met all of the following features:

a. it entitles the holder to a pro rata shate of the entity’s net assets in the event of the
entity’s liquidation. The entity’s net assets are those assets that remain after deducting all
other claims on its assets;

b. itis in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of Instruments;

c. all financial instruments in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes
of insttuments have identical features;

d. apart from the contractual obligation for the issuer to repurchase or redeem the
instrument for cash or another financial asset, the instrument does not inciude any
contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity,
ot to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions
that are potentially unfavorable to the entity, and it is not a contract that will or may be
settled in the entity’s own equity instruments; and

total expected cash flows attributable to the instrument over the life of the instrument are
based substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recognized net assets or the
change in the fair value of the recognized and unrecognized net assets of the entity over
the life of the instrument (excluding any effects of the instrument).

o

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the recognized amount of share capital representing
puttable shares in the statements of financial position amounted to P35,069,670, as disclosed
in Note 13,

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The following are the Company’s key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of each reporting period that have a significant
tisk of causing a materal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

Deferred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount at the end of each reporting period and reduces
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. There is no assurance
that the Company will generate sufficient taxable profit that will allow all or part of its
deferred tax assets to be utlized.

Based on Management’s expectation of the Company’s future taxable income, the Company
did not recognize the deferred tax assets as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, as disclosed in

Note 19.
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Determining fair value of investments in debt securities classified as finandial assets as at FVTPL

‘The Company carries its investments in traded debt securities and special savings deposits at
fair value, which requires use of accounting estimates and judgment. Since market interest
rate is a significant component of fair value measurement, fair value would differ if the
Company applied a different set of reference rates in the valuation methodology. Any change
in the fair value of these financial assets would affect profit or loss and equity.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, carrying amounts of investments in  debt securities
classified as financial assets at FVTPL amounted to P367,087,255 and 238,700,000,

respectively, as disclosed in Note 8.

CASH IN BANKS

Cash in banks earned interest amounting to P137,503, P96,290 and P18,404 at an average
rates of 0.20%, in 2015 and 2014, and 0.27% in 2013, respectively, as disclosed in Note 16.

ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

This account consists of accrued interest on the following:

2015 2014

Fixed-income securities P1,610,390 P -
_Special savinps deposits 251,005 6,698
P1,861,395 P§,698

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

This account consists of:

2015 2014
Held for trading;
Investments in listed equity shares P1,731,062,605 P3,353,831,687
Investments in UTTF 1,072,47%,561 -
Investments in fixed-income securities 201,087,255 -
P3,004,629,421 P3,353,831,687
Designated:
Special savings deposits 166,000,000 238,700,000

P3,170,629,421  P3592,531,687

Investment in fixed-income securities include investment in treasury notes.

Investments in UTTF are placed in universal banks and are redeemable anytime. Special
savings deposits have contractual maturity of three months or less.
The Company recognized dividend income from investments in listed equity securities

amounting to P52,854,791, P26,815,418 and P535059 in 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
Dividends receivable amounted to P814,529 and P673,320 as at December 31, 2015 and

2014, respectively.

Interest income earned on fixed-income securities and special savings deposits amounted to
P3,608,664 and P2,595,189, respectively, in 2015, nil and P783,971, respectively, in 2014 and
nil and P244,833, respectively, in 2013 as disclosed in Note 16. Average rates earned on these
investments are also disclosed in Note 16.
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10.

11.

Net gains (losses) on investments recognized in profit or loss anising from held for trading
financial assets ate as follows:

2015 2014 2013

Net realized gains (losses) on investments P 136,531,513 P 45,726,461 (P9,870,940)
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments  (295,368,915) 305,982,556 (31,115,495

(P158,837,402) P351,709,017 (P40,986,435)

The following presents the breakdown of the maturity profile of the principal amounts of
special savings deposits and fixed-income securities:

2015 2014
Due in one year or less P166,000,000 P238,700,000
Due after five years through ten years 205,000,000 -

P371,000,000  P238,700,000

DUE TO/ FROM BROKERS

Due from brokers account refers to amounts receivable from brokers arising from the sale of
investments processed on or before the reporting period, which are settled three days after
the transacton date.

Due to brokers account pertains to amounts payable to brokers for the purchase of
investments, processed on or before the reporting period, which are settled three days after
the transaction date.

Commissions are paid to brokers when buying and selling shares of stocks.

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES

This account consists of:

2015 2014
Withholding and documentary stamp tax P 596474 P1,078,741
Due to investors 393,458 1,223,525
Professional fees 243,372 82,880
Custodianship fees payable 151,174 159,512
Directors’ fees 655 -
Others 6,541 -

P1,391,674 P2,544,658

Due to investors account pertains to amounts payable to investors for the redemption of
their investments processed on or before the reporting period, which are usually paid four
days after the transaction date.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In' the normal course of business, the Company transacts with companies which are
considered related parties under PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, SLOCPI held 549,999,995 shares tepresenting 16% of
net assets attributable to shareholders.

t7



The details of transactions with the related parties and the amounts paid or payable are set

out below.
Qutstanding
Nature of Transactions Balance
Transaction During the Year (Payable) Term Condition Notes
2015 2014 2013 2015 2014
SLAMCI - Fund Manager
2.65% of
avenage chily
net assets;
scttied in cash
onorbefore  Unsecured;
the 15% day of non-interest
Management the following  bexring; to be
fee P 101,676,048 P 54097755 D3B6BA4T77 P B,00LB43 P10821018 menth settled in cash a
Key Management Personnel
Directors’ fees P 185,657 P 224999 P 185000 P 655 P - Payable on Unsecured b

demand

Details of the Company’s related party transactions are as follows:

a.

Investment Management

On October 12, 2012, the Company and SLAMCI entered into 2 Management and

Distrbution Agreement wherein SLAMCI will act as its fund manager, adviser,

administrator, distributor and transfer agent and will provide management, distribution
and all required operational services. Under the Management and Distribution

Agreement, SLAMCI will receive aggregate fees for these services at an annual rate of

2.5% of the net assets attributable to shateholders on each valuation day. Moreover,

under the Transfer Agency Agreement, SLAMCI receives aggregate fees for these

services at an annual rate of 0.15% of the net assets attributable to shareholders on each

valuation day.

Management fees charged by SLAMCI to the Company in 2015, 2014 and 2013
amounted to P101,676,048, P54,097,755, and P3,868,477, respectively.  Accrued
management fees as at December 31, 2015 and 2014 amounting to P8,001,843 and
P10,821,018, respectively, are shown as “Payable to Fund Manager” in the statements of
financial position.

Remuneration of Directors

Remuneration of directors is presented in the statements of comptehensive income
under “Directors’ Fees” account amounting to P185,657, P224,999 and P185,000 in
2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively, which are usually paid to Directors based on the
meetings held and attended. Accrued director’s fees as at December 31, 2015 amounting
to P655 is shown under “Accrued Expenses and Other Payables” in the statements of

financial posidon.

Except for the Board of Directors, the Company has no key management personnel and
employees. Pursuant to the Company’s Management and Distribution Agreement with
SLAMCI, the latter provides all staff of the Company, including executive officers and

other trained personnel.
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DEPOSITS FOR FUTURE STOCK SUBSCRIPTIONS (DFFSS) CLASSIFIED AS

LIABILITY

In 2014, the Company received DFFSS amounting to P1,223,075,954, equivalent to
1,306,983,010 shares, which were classified as liability since the Company does not have
sufficient authorized capital stock (ACS) to accommodate the subscriptions and its
application for increase in ACS has not been filed and approved by the SEC. On
December 23, 2014, the Company’s application for increase in ACS has been approved and
shares were issued on the outstanding DFFS classified as liability.

EQUITY
Movements of share capital 2nd deposits for future stock subscriptions are as follows:
2015 2014 2013
Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount
Authorized:
At PO.01 par value 5,200,000,00¢ P 52,000,000 200,000,000 P 2,000,000 200,000,000 P 2,000,000
Increase in authorized
shares 5,000,000,000 50,000,000 - -
5,200,000,000 P 52,000,000 5200000000 P 52,000,000 200,000000 P 2000000
Fully paid: ‘
At January 1 3,506,967,024 P 35,069,670 50,000,000 P 500,000 50,000,000 P 500000

Issuances during the year
Subscripdons during the

1,649,984,014 16,499,840

1,806,983,010 18,069,830 -

year .
At December 31 3,506,967,024 P 35,069,670 3506967024 P 35,069,670 50,000,000 P 500,000
Treasury shares:
At January 1 1,077,439 P 1,065,819 - P . . P
Acquired duzing the year 146,889,954 144,727,002 48,031,602 47,937 569 -
Reissuance (38,792,139 (104,990,838)  (46,954,163) (46,871,750)
At December 31 109,175,254 P 40,801,983 1,077,439 P {065,819 - |
Deposits for future stocks
subscrptions:
At January 1 - P - 5000000000  P500,000,000 - P .
Receipts - - - - 500,000,000 500,000,000
I'ransfer from DFFSS o ACS . _ (5,000,000,000) (500,000,000} i
At December 31 - P - - P - 500,000,000 P500,000,000
Breakdown of fully paid shates is as follows:
2015 2014 2013
Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount
lssued 3,506,967,024 P 35,069,670 1699984014 P 16999840 50000000 P 500,000
Subscribed - - 1,806,983,010 18,069,830 - -
At December 31 3,506,967,024 P _ 35,069,670  13.506967,024 P 35069670 50000000 P 500,000

Fully paid ordinary shares with a par value of P0.01, carry one vote per share and carry a

right to dividends.

Incorparation

The Company was incorporated on August 31, 2012 with 200,000,000 authotized shares at

par value of P0.01 per share.
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Approved changes

On October 10, 2012, the shateholders approved the blanket increase from 200,000,000
shares to 100,000,000,000 shares both with a pat value of P0.01 per share. The Board was
authorized to implement the increase in tranches.

On March 22, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the first tranche of share capital
increase by 2,000,000,000 shates (from 200,000,000 shares to 2,200,000,000 shares both with
par value of P0.01 per share). The SEC subsequenty approved the increase on
January 22, 2014 and the registration statement on July 3, 2014

Deposits for future stock subscriptions received in 2013 amounting to P500,000,000
equivalent to 500,000,000 shares for the increase in authorized capital stock is recognized in
equity since the Company has met all of the conditions required for such recognition.

On August 6, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the second tranche of share capital
increase by 3,000,000,000 shares (from 2,200,000,000 shares to 5,200,000,000 shares both
with par value of P0.01 per share) which was subsequently approved by the SEC on
December 23, 2014. The registration statement was approved on July 13, 2015,

Current state

As at December 31, 2015, the Company has 5,200,000,000 authorized and registered shares
with a par value of P0.01 per share.

The annual summary of the transaction of the Company’s outstanding shares is as follows:

Year NAVPS, end Issuances Subscription  Redemptions Balances

2012 P0.9908 50,000,000 - - 50,000,000
2013 P0.9029 - - - 50,000,000
2014 P0.9998  1,696,938,177 1,806,983,010 {48,031,602) 3,505,889,585
2015 P0.9085 38,792,139 - (146,889,954) 3,397,791,770

The total number of shareholders as at December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 is 4,931, 4,770
and 6, respectively.

Redeemable shares

Redeemable shares carry one vote each, and are subject to the following:

a. Distribution of dividends
Each shareholder has a right to any dividends declared by the Company’s Board of
Directors and approved by 2/3 of its outstanding shareholders.

b.  Deaial of pre-emptive rights

No shareholder shall, because of his ownership of the shares, has a pre-emptive or other
right to purchase, subscribe for, or take any part of shares or of any other securties
convertible into or carrying options or warrants to purchase shares of the registrant.

¢.  Right of redemption

The holder of any share, upon its presentation to the Company or to any of its duly
authorized representatives, is entitled to receive, by way of redemption, approximately
his proportionate share of the Company’s current net assets or the cash equivalent
thereof. Shares are redeemable at any time at their net assets value less any applicable
sales charges and taxes.
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ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL

Additional paid-in capital of P3,202,666,249, P3,270,229,225 and P49,500,000 as at
December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively, pertains to excess payments over par value
from investors and on reissuance of treasury shares.

NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE (NAVPS)
NAVPS is computed as follows:

Note 2015 2014
Total equity P3,146,380,514 P3,505,258,448
Qutstanding shares 13 3,397,79L,770  3,505,889,585
NAVPS P 0.9260 P (.9998

NAVPS is based on issued, outstanding and fully paid shares plus shares to be issued on
deposits for furure stock subscriptions. The expected cash outflow on redemption of these

shares is equivalent to computed NAVPS as at reporting period.

INTEREST INCOME

This account consists of interest income on the following:

Notes 2015 2014 2013
Fixed income securities 8 P3,608,664 P - r -
Special savings deposit 8 2,595,189 783,971 244 833
Cash in banks 6 137,503 96,290 18,404

P6,341,356 P880,261 P263,237

Interest income is recorded gross of final withholding tax which is shown as
“Income tax expense” account in the statements of comprehensive income.

Average interest rates of investments and cash in banks in 2015, 2014 and 2013 are as
follows:

2015 2014 2013
Fixed Income Securities 350% - -
Special savings deposit 1.63 % 0.49% 0.45%
Cash in banks 0.20 % 0.20% 0.27%

Interest income earned on financial assets, analyzed by category, is as follows:

Notes 2015 2014 2013
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 8 P6,203,853 P783,971 P244,833
Cash in banks 6 137,503 96,290 18,404

P6,341,356 P880,261 P263,237
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EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share is based on the following
data:

2015 2014 2013
Profit (Loss) for the year (P251,578,794) P 254454299 (P 52,969,990}
Weighted average number of shares:
Issued and outstanding 4,016,493,318 1,153,574,713 50,000,000
Potential dilutive shares - 502,817,412 125,000,000
Weighted average number of outstanding shares
for the purposc of computing diluted
earnings per shares 4,016,493,318 1,746,392,125 175,000,000
Basic earnings (loss) per share [t 0.063) P 0220 (P 1.059)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share P 0.063) P 0146 (P 0.303)

The deposits for future stock subscriptions as at December 31, 2013 are anti-dilutive,
therefore, diluted loss per share is the same as basic earnings per share of P1.059.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Aisels and liabikities measured at fair value on a recurring basis

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initial recognition at fair value, levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to fair value are observable.

Note Level 1 Level 2 Total
December 31, 2015
Special savings deposits 8 P - P166,000,000 P 166,000,000
Investment in fixed-income securities 8 201,087,255 - 201,087,255
Investment in UITF 8 1,072,479,561 - 1,072,479,561
Investments in listed equity securides 8 1,731,062,605 - 1,731,062,605
P3,004,629,421 P166,000,000 P3,170,629,421

December 31, 2014

Special savings deposits 8 P -
Investments in listed equity securities 8 3,353,831,687

P238,700,000 P 238,700,000
- 3,353,831,687

P3,353,831,687

P238,700,000  P3,592,531,687

The fair values of the special savings deposits are based on discounted cash flow analysis

using prevailing market interest rates.

The fair values of fixed-income securities are based on quoted prices of done deal rates of

identical instruments.

UITFs are valued at their published Net Assets Values Per Unit
date.

(NAVPUs) as at reporting

Listed equity securities are valued at quoted prices as at reporting date.

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 in 2015 and 2014,
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Finanaal Asset and Eabilities not measured at fair value

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company’s financial assets and financial
liabilities are shown below:

2015 2014
Carrying
Notes Amounts Fair Values  Carrying Amounts  Fair Values

Financial Assets
Cash in banks P12,593,939 P12,593,939 P10,887,915 P10,887,915
Accrued interest receivable 7 1,861,395 1,861,395 6,693 6,698
Dividends receivable 8 814,529 814,529 673,320 673,320
Due from brokers 9 1,016,125 1,016,125 1,843,389 1,843,389

P16,285,988 P16,285,988 13,411,322 P13,411,322
Financial Liabilities
Accrued expenses and

other payables 10 P 795,200 P 795200 P 1,465,917 P 1,465,917

Due to brokers 2 31,147,550 31,147,550 87,318,885 87,318,885
Payable to fund manager 11 8,001,843 8,001,843 10,821,018 10,821,018

P39,944,593 P39,944,593 P99,605,820 P99,605,820

The difference between the carrying amount of accrued expenses and other payables
disclosed in the statements of financial position and the amount disclosed in this note
pertains to withholding taxes and documentary stamp taxes that are not considered financial
Labilities.

Cash in banks, a2ccrued interest receivable, dividends receivable, due from brokers, accrued

expenses and other payables, due to brokers, and payable to fund manager have short term
maturities, hence, their carrying amounts are considered their fair values.

INCOME TAXES

Details of income tax expense are as follows:

2015 2014 2013
Final tax P24,359,231 P27,224,164 P2,260,817

The reconciliation between tax expense and the product of accounting profit (loss)
multiplied by 30% is as follows:

2015 2014 2013
Accounting profit (loss) before tax (P227,219,563) P281,678,46) (P50,709,173)
Tax expense (benefit) at 30% (P 68,165,869) P 84,503,539 (P15,212,752}
Adjustment for income subject to lower tax rate 22,456,824 26,916,606 2,181,846
Tax effects of:
Net unrealized fair value loss (gains) on
investments 88,610,675 (91,794,767} 9,334,649
Unrecognized Net Operating Loss Carry-Over
(NOLCO) 38,273,492 29,361,350 1,156,310
Dividend income exempt from tax (15,856,437) {8,044,625) (160,518)
Net realized losses (gain) on investments ) (40,959,454) (13,717,938) 2,961,282

P 24,359,231 P 27,224,164 P 2,260,817
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Details of the Company’s NOLCO are as follows:

Year Year of

Incurred Expiry 2014 Balance Addidons Expired 2015 Balance
2012 2015 P 458937 P - P458937 P -
2013 2016 10,521,034 - - 10,521,034
2014 2017 97,871,166 - - 97,871,166
2015 2018 - 127,578,308 - 127,578,308

P108,851,137 P127,578,308 458,937  P235,970,508

Deferred tax asset on NOLCO was not recognized since Management believes that future
taxable income will not be available against which the deferred tax asset can be utilized.

The Company’s interest income arsing from cash in banks, special savings deposits,

fixed-income securities and realized gains on sale of listed equity securities are already
subjected to final tax and are therefore excluded from the computation of taxable income

subject to RCIT.

CONTINGENCY

The Company has no pending legal cases as at December 31, 2015 and 2014 that may have 2
material effect on the Company’s financial position and results of operations,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market sk, which includes
interest rate, and equity price risks, credit risk and liquidity dsk. The Fund Manager exerts
best efforts to anticipate events that would negatively affect the value of the Company’s
assets and take appropriate actions to counter these risks, However, there is no guarantee

that the strategies will work as intended. The policies for managing specific risks are
summarized below.

Market risk

The Company’s activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in interest rates
prices of equity securities in the stock matket and movements in NAVPU of investments in
UITF. There has been no change in the manner in which the Company manages and
measures the risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest.

The primary source of the Company’s interest rate risk relates to cash in banks, special
savings deposits and fixed-income securities. Interest rates of the financial assets are
disclosed in Note 16.

The risk 1s managed by the Fund Manager by actively monitoring the prevailing interest rate
environment. The duration of the portfolio is reduced during periods of rising rates and
widening credit spreads to maximize interest income potential. Conversely, the same is
increased during periods of falling rates and narrowing credit spreads.
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A 50 basis points increase or decrease in the interest rates had been determined for sensitivity
analysis based on the exposure to interest rates for financial assets at FVTPL and loans and
receivables at the end of each reporting period. The same is used for reporting interest rate
tisk internally to key management personnel and represents Management’s assessment of the
reasonable effect of the maximum possible movement in interest rates.

The following table details the increase or decrease in net income after tax if interest rates
had been 50 basis points higher or lower and all other variables are held constant for the
years ended 2015, 2014, and 2013:

Change in Interest .
Increase (Dectease) in Net Income or Loss

rates
2015 2014 2013
+50 basis (P3,160,359) (P788,665) (P386,263)
-50 basis 3,218,079 788,665 (386,263)
Eqguity price risk

The Company is exposed to equity price risks arising from investments in listed equity
securitics and investments in UITF. Investments in equity securities could either be held for

strategic ot trading purposes.

The risk is managed by the Fund Manager by actively monitoring the domestic equity market
and movements in NAVPU of investments in UITF. Portfolios are traded based on a
combination of regulatly-carried out fundamental and technical analyses of stock prices.

Based on the exposure to equity price risks at the end of each reporting period, if equity
prices and NAVPU of investments in UITF had been 2% higher or lower, profit ot loss for
the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 would have increased or decreased by

P38,084,649, P45,560,059 and P5,243,903, respectively.

Other than interest and equity price risks discussed above, there are no other market risks
which significantly affect the Company’s performance.

Credit risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations
resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Company has adopted a policy of dealing
only with creditworthy counterparties, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from
defaults, and transacts only with entitics that are rated with equivalent of investment grade of
“High” down to “Satisfactory”. This informhation is supplied by independent rating agencies,
when available. If the information is not available, the Company uses othet publicly gvailable
financial information and its own trading records to rate its major counterparties. The
. Company’s exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored
and the aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread amongst approved
counterpatties.
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The following carrying amounts of financial assets recorded in the financial statements,
which represent the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk without king into
account of the value of any collateral obtained is 2s follows:

Notes 2015 2014
Cash in banks P 12,593,939 P 10,887,915
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss 8 367,087,255 238,700,000
Accrued interest receivable 7 1,861,395 6,698
Dividends receivable 8 814,529 673,320
Due from brokers 9 1,016,125 1,843,389

P383,373,243  P252,111,322

There were no past due nor impaired financial assets as at December 31, 2015 and 2014,

The following table details the credit quality of neither past due nor impaired financial
assets:

Neither Past Due
nor Impaired
Notes High Grade
2015
Cash in banks P 12,593,939
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss 8 367,087,255
Accrued interest receivable 7 1,861,395
Dividends receivable 8 814,529
Due from brokers 9 1,016,125
P383,373,243
2014
Cash in banks P 10,887,915
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 8 238,700,000
Accrued interest receivable 7 6,698
Dividends receivable 8 673,320
Due from brokers 9 1,843,389

P252,111,322

The Company uses internal ratings to determine the credit quality of its financial assets.
These have been mapped to the summary rating below:

High Grade - applies to highly rated financial obligors, strong corporate counterparties and
personal borrowers with whom the Company has excellent repayment experience.

Satisfactory Grade - applies to financial assets that are performing as expected, including loans
and advances to small and medium sized entities and recently established businesses.

Avexprable Grade - applies to counterparties with risk profiles that are subject to closer
monitoring and scrutiny with the objective of managing risk and moving accounts to
improved ratng category.

Low Grade - applies to risk that are neither past due nor expected to result in loss but where
the Company requires a workout of the relatonship with counterparties unless an early

reduction in risk is achievable.
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Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk arises when the Company encounters difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset,

The Cornpany aims to maintain an appropriate level of liquidity which means having
sufficient liquidity to be able to meet all obligations promptly under foreseeable adverse
circumstances, while not having excessive liquidity.

The Company maintains at least five percent of the fund in liquid/semi-liquid assets in the
form of cash in banks and special savings deposits to assure necessary liquidity. This is also
in compliance to SEC Circular 12 series of 2013, Amendments to [CA Rule 35-1.

The Fund Manager manages liquidity risks by continuously monitoring forecast and actual
cash flows and martching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The following table details the Company’s remaining contractual manuity for its
non-derivative financial liabilities. The table had been drawn up based on the undiscouated
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be
required to pay.

Less than One One Month to

Month One Year Total
2015
Accrued expenses and other payables P 400,654 P394,546 P 795,200
Due to brokets 31,147,550 - 31,147,550
Payable to fund manager 8,001,843 - 8,001,843
P39.550,047 P394,546  P39.,944,593
2014
Accrued expenses and other payables P 1,223,526 P242391 P 1,465917
Due to brokers 87,318,885 - 87,518,885
Payable to fund manager 10,821,018 ~ 10,821,018
P99,363,429 P242391  P99,605,820

The difference between the catrying amount of accrued expenses and other payables
disclosed in the statements of financial position and the amount disclosed in this note
pertains to withholding taxes and documentary stamp taxes that are not considered financial
liabilities. '
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The following table details the Company’s expected maturity for its financial assets. The
table had been drawn up based on contractual maturities of the financial assets including
interest that will be earned on those assets, except when the Company anticipates that the
cash flows will occur in a different period.

Average
Effective
Interest  Less than One Year to  Five Years to
Rate One Year Five Years Ten Years
2015
Cash in banks 0.20% P 12593939 P - P - P 12,593,939
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2.57% 173,797,938 28,700,000 206,592,260 409,090,198

Accrued interest receivable 1,861,395 - - 1,861,395
Dividends receivable 814,529 - - 814,529
Due from brokers 1,016,125 - - 1,016,125

P190,083,926  P28,700,000 P206,592,260 P425,376,186

2014

Cash in banks 0.20% P 10887915 P - P - P 10,887,915
Financial assets at fair value - -
through profit or loss 0.49% 238,713,764 238,713,764
Accrued interest receivable 6,658 - - 6,698
Dividends receivable 673,320 - - 673,320
Due from brokers 1,843,389 - - 1,843,389

P252,12508 P - P - P252,125,086

The Company expects to meet its obligations from operating cash flows and proceeds of
maturing financial assets and sale of financial assets at FVTPL.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund Manager manages the Company’s capital to ensure that the Company will be able
to continue as a going concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the
optimization of the mix of high-quality debt and equity securities from domestic issuers.

The Company is guided by its Investment Polictes and Legal Limitations. All the proceeds
from the sale of shares, including the original subscription payments at the time of
incotporation constituting the paid-in capital, is held by the pertinent custodian banks.

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued capital as disclosed in Note 13.

"The Fund Manager manages the Company’s capital and NAVPS, as disclosed in Notes 13, 14

and 15, to ensure that the Company’s net asset value remains competitive and appealing to
prospective investors.

The Company is also governed by the following fundamental investment policies:

It does not issue senior securities;

b. It does not intend to incur any debt or borowing. In the event that borrowing is
necessary, it can do so only if, at the time of its incurrence or immediately thereafter, there

is asset coverage of at least 300% for all its borrowings;

¢. It does not participate in any underwriting or selling group in connection with the public
distribution of securities, except for its own share capital,

d. It generally maintains a diversified portfolio. Industry concentrations may vary at any time
depending on the investment manager’s view on the prospects;
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e. It does not invest directly in real estate properties and developments;

£ Itdoes not purchase ot sell commodity futures contracts;

g It does not engage in lending operations to telated partes such as the members of the
Board of Directors, officers of the Company and any related party, or related party
corporations of the Company;

h. The asset mix in each type of security is determined from time to time, as warranted by
economic and investment conditions;

i It does not change its investment objectives without the prior approval of a majority of
its shareholders.

The Investment Policies refer to the following:

a.  Investment Objective - to generate long-term capital appreciation through investment in
equity securities and/or in government and corporate debt securities denominated in
Philippine Peso.

b.  Benchmark - the fund’s performance is measured against 50% HSBC Liquid Bond Index
& 50% PSEI
The HSBC Liquid Bond Index is designed as a replicable benchmark tracking the return
of fixed-rate, straight, Philippine peso-denominated liquid bonds issued by the Philippine
government.

¢ Asset Allocation Range - the Company allocates its funds available for investments
among cash and other deposit substitutes, fixed-income securities and equity securities
based on certain proportion as approved by Management.

Other matters covered in the investment policy include the fees due to be paid to the Fund

Manager with management and distribution fees each set at an annual rate of 2.50% of the

net assets attributable to shareholders on each valuation day.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company is in compliance with the above
requirements and minimum capital requirement of SEC of P50,000,000.

The equity ratio at year-end is as follows:

2015 2014
Equity P3,146,380,514 P3,505,258,448
Asset 3,186,921,581  3,605,943,009
Equity ratio 0.99:1 0.97:1

The Management believes that the above ratios are within the acceptable range.

"The Company’s strategy has remained unchanged since 2014.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE BUREAU OF
INTERNAL REVENUE (BIR) UNDER REVENUE REGULATION NO, 15-2010

The following information on taxes and license fees paid or accrued during the 2015 taxable
yeat is presented for purposes of filing with the BIR and is not a required part of the basic

financial statements.
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Documentary stamp tax

Documentary stamp taxes paid by the Company during 2015 amounted to P67,005
representing taxes paid in connection with the issuance of stock certificates by the Company
to its shareholders. The documentary stamp tax paid by the Company to the BIR includes
those charged against the shareholder’s investment for stock certificate issuances in excess of
four inter-fund transfers per calendar year.

Other taxes and lcenses

Details of other taxes and licenses and permit fees paid or accrued in 2015 are as follows:

Charged to Operating Expenses

Filing and registration fees P1,386,018
Business tax 40,548
Residence or community tax 10,500
Others 175,469
P1,612,535

Withholding raxes

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company were reviewed and endorsed by the Audit and
Compliance Committee for the apptoval of the Board of Directors on March 15, 2016. The
Board of Directors approved the issuance of the financial statements also on March 15, 2016.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES
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opinion dated March 15, 2016.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
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RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS
AVAILABLE FOR DECLARATION

As at December 31, 2015

SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.

2nd Floor, Sun Life Centre, 5th Avenue corner Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig Ciry

Items Amount
Unappropriated Retained Eamings, beginning P 201,025,372
Adjustments:
Accumudated unrealized fair value gain as of December 31, 2014 (270,426,997}
Treasury shates as of December 31, 2014 {1,065,819)
Unappropriated Retained Eamings, as adjusted, beginning P (70,467,444)

Net income based on the face of AFS
Adjustments for non-actual (gains) losses

(251,578,794)

Effect of movements in accusnulated unrealized gain during the year 267,372,100
Net Income Actual/Realized 15,793,306
Less: Treasury sharcs acquired during the year (39,736,164)
Unappropriated Retained Earnings, as adjusted, ending P (94,410,302)




Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund, Inc.
List of Effective Standards and Interpretauons under the Philippine Financial Reporting Standards

(PFRS)
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PFRSs Practice Statement Management Commentary

Philippine Financial Reporting Standards

PFRS 1
(Revised)

First-time Adoption of Philippine Financial
Reporting Standards

Amendments to PFRS 1 and PAS 27: Cost of
an Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlied
Entity or Assodate

Amendments to PFRS 1: Additional Exemptions
for First-time Adopters

Amendment to PFRS 1: Limited Exemption from
Comparative PFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time
Adoplers

Amendments to PFRS 1: Severe Hyperinflation
and Removal of Fixed Date for First-time Adopters

Amendments to PFRS 1: Gowernment Loans

Annual Improvements t9 PERSs 2009-2011 Cycle -
Amendments to PERS 1: First-Time Adoption of
PFRS

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle -
Amendments to PFRS 1: First-time Adoption of
International Financial Reporting Standards
(Changes to the Basis for Conclusions only)

PFRS 2

" | Share-based Payment

Amendments to PFRS 2: Vesting Conditions and
Cancellations

Amendments to PFRS 2: Group Cash-restled
Share-based Payment Transactions

Annual Improvements to PFRS« 2010-2012 Cycle -
Amendments to PFRS 2:Definition of Vesting
Condstion

PFRS 3
{Revised)

Business Combinations

Annual Improvements to PFR.Ss 2010-2012 Cycle -
Amendments to PFRS 3: Aavunting for
Contingent Consideration)
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Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011-2013 Cyele -
Amendments to PFRS 3: Sape of Exwption for
Joint Ventures

PFRS 4

Insurance Contracts

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4; Financal
Guarantee Contracts

PFRS 5

Non-current Assets Held for Sake and Discontinued
Operations

Amendment to PFRS 5: Non-current Assets Held
 for Sale and Discontinued Operations Reclassification
Guidance*

PERS 6

Expiloration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources

PFRS 7

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7:
Reclassification of Financal Assets

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7;
Reclassification of Financial Assets - Effective Date
and Transition

Amendmeats to PFRS 7: Improving Disclosures
about Financal Instruments

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Transfers
of Finanaal Assets

Amendments to PFRS 7: Disclosures - Qffietting
Financial Assets and Financial Liakilities

Amendments to PFRS 7: Mandatory Effective
Date of PFRS 9 and Transition Disciosures

Amendments to PFRS 7: Hedge Accounting
Disclosures

Amendments to PFRS 7: Finanaal Instruments:
Disclossires - § ervicing Contracts *

PFRS 8

Operating Segments

Annual Improvements to PERSs 2010-2012 Cycle -
Amendments to PFRS 8: Aggregation of Segments
and Reconciliation of Segment Assets

PFRS 9

Finandial Instruments: Classification and
Measurement of Financial Assets and Liabilities*

Amendments to PFRS 9: Mandatory Effective
Date of PFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures*

Amendments to PFRS 9: Phare IIT - Hedge

Avccounting Disclosures ¥
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Amendments to PFRS 9: Minor revisions and
Introduction of New Impairment Mode*

PFRS 10

Consolidated Financial Statements

Amendments to PFRS 10: Conrolidased
Financial Statement: Transition Guidance

Amendments to PERS 10: Transition Guidance
and Investment Entities

Amendments to PFRS 10: Comsolidated
Financial Statements: Gain or Loss Recognition
Resulting from the sale or contribution of a subsidiary
fe an associale or joint venture. *

Amendments to PFRS 10: Investment Entities —
Applying the Consolidation Exceptions *

PFRS 11

Joint Arrangements

Amendments to PFRS 1: Joint Arrangements:
Transition Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 11: Acwunting for
Aeguisitions of Interests in Joint Operations *

PFRS 12

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Amendments to PFRS 12: Disclosure of Interests
in Other Entities: Transifion Guidance

Amendments to PFRS 12: Transition Guidance
and Investment Entitrer

Amendments to PERS 12: Investrent Entitier —
Applying the Consolidation Exceptions *

PFRS 13

Fair Valuz Measurement

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2010-2012 Cycl -
Amendments to PFRS 13: Fair Value
Measurement

(Amendments to the Basis of Conclusions Only, with
Consequential Amendments to the Bases of
Conclustons of Other Standards)

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle -
Amendments to PFRS 13: Porfolio Exception

PFRS 14

Regulatory Deferral Accounts*

Philippine Accounting Standards

PAS 1
(Revised)

Presentation of Financial Statements

Amendment to PAS 1: Capital Disclosures
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Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1 Pm‘able
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Finandal Instraments and Obiigations Arising on
Liguidation

Amendments to PAS 1: Presentation of Items of
Other Comprebensive Income

Annwal Improvements to PFRSs 2009-2071 Cycke -
Amendments to PAS 1: Comparative Information

Amendments to PAS 1: Presentation of Financial
Statements — Clarifications *

PAS 2

Inventories

PAS 7

Statement of Cash Flows

PAS 8

Aecounting Policies, Changes in Arcounting
Estimares and Errors

BAS 10

Events after the Reporting Period

PAS 11

Construction Contracts

PAS 12

Income Taxer

Amendment to PAS 12: Deferred Tae: Recovery
of Underbying Assets

PAS 16

Property, Plant and Equipment

Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle -
Amendments to PAS 16, Servicing Equipment

Annual Improvements ro PERSr 2010-2012 Cyele -
Amendments to PAS 16: Revaluation Method -
Proportionate Restaiement of Accumulated
Deprecation

Amendments to PAS 16: Clarification of
Aaeptable Methods of Depreciation*

Amendments to PAS 16: Agriculture: Bearer
Plantr*

PAS 17

Leases

PAS 18

Revenue

PAS 19
{Amended)

Employee Benefits (2011)

Amendments to PAS 19: Defined Benefit Plans:
Employer Contributions

Amendment to PAS 19: Employee Benefits —
Discount Rate Based on High Owality Corporate
Bonds*

PAS 20

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of
Government Assistance
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Amendment: Net Investreent in a Foreign
Operation

PAS 23
(Revised)

Borrowing Costs

PAS 24
(Revised)

Related Party Disclosures

Annual Improvements toe PFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle -
Amendments to PAS 24. Key Management
Personnal

PAS 26

Acounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit
Plans

PAS 27
(Amended)

Separate Finanaal Statementy

Amendments to PAS 27: Transition Guidance
and Investment Entities

Amendments to PAS 27: Equity Method in
Separate Financial Statements *

PAS 28
(Amended)

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

PAS 28: Investments in Associates and Jaint
Ventures (2011): Partial Gain or Loss Recognition
| for Transaction between an Investor and its Associate
or J[17*

Amendments to PAS 28: Investrient Entities -
Appiying the Consolidation Exuweplions *

PAS 29

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economsies

PAS 32

Finandal Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation

Amendments to PAS 32 and PAS 1: Pustable
Finandal Instruments and Obligations Arising on
Liguidation

Amendment to PAS 32: Classification of Rights
Issues

Annual Improvements 1o PFRSs 2009-2011 Cyele -
Amendments to PAS 32: Tax Effect of Equity
Distributions

Amendments to PAS 32: Offietting Finandal
Arssets and Finanaal [ iabilities

PAS 33

Earnings per Share

PAS 34

Interim Financial Reporting
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Annual Improvements to PFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle -
Amendments to PAS 34: Interim Reporting of
Segment Assets

Amendment to PAS 34: [nterimr Financial
Reporting: Clarfication of Term *

PAS 36

Impairment of Assets

Amendments to PAS 36: Rewwerable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Finandal Assets

PAS 37

Provisions, Contingent Liabilitier and Contingent
Assets

PAS 38

Intangible Assetr

Annual Improventents to PFRSs 2010-2012 Cydle -
Amendments to PAS 38: Revaluation Method -
Proportionate Restatement of Accunmlated
Amoriization

Amendments to PAS 38: Clarification of
Accaptable Methods of Amortigation*

PAS 39

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

Amendments to PAS 39: Transition and Initial
Recognition of Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilitier

Amendments to PAS 39: Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

Amendments to PAS 39: Tée Far Value Option

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 4: Finangal
Guarantee Contracts

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7:
Reclassification of Financial Assets

Amendments to PAS 39 and PFRS 7
Redlassification of Financial Assets - Effective Date
and Transition

Amendments to Philippine Interpretation
IFRIC-9 and PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives

Amendment to PAS 39: Edgrbie Hedged Items

Amendment to PAS 39: Nowation of Derivatives
and Continuation of Hedge Accounting

Amendment to PAS 39: Hedge Accounting
Application

PAS 40

Investment Property
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Ammal I @mwmmt: 2 PFRSs 201 1 2013 Cyete -
Amendments to PAS 40: Clarifying the
Interrelationship of IFRS 3 and LAS 40 When
Classifying Property as Investmrent Property or
Ouwner-Ocoupied Property
PAS 41 Apgriculture v
Amendments to PAS 41: Agriculture: Bearer
Planrs*
Philippine Interpretations
IFRIC1 Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration v
and Similar Licbilines
IFRIC 2 Members' Share in Co-operative Entities and Similar v
Instruments
IFRIC 4 Determining W hether an Arrangement Contains a v
Lease
IFRIC 5 Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, v
Restoration and Environmental Rebabibitation Funds
IFRIC 6 Liabilities arising from Particpating in a Specfic v
Market - Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment
IFRIC 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under PAS 29 v
Finandal Reparting in Hyperinflationary Economies
IFRIC 8 Seope of PFRS 2 v
IFRIC 9 Reassessment of Embedded Dertvatives v
Amendments to Philippine Interpretation v
IFRIC-9 and PAS 39: Embedded Derivatives
IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment v
IFRIC 11 PFRS 2- Group and Treasury Share Transactions v
IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements v
IFRIC 13 | Customer Loyalty Programmes v
IFRIC 14 The Limit on a Defined Bencfit Asset, Minimum v
Funding Regquirements and their Interaction
Amendments to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC- v
74, Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement
IFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation v
IFRIC 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners v
IFRIC 18 Transfers of Assets from Customers v
IFRIC 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity v
Instruments
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IF RIC 20 Y tnppmg Co.rt.r in tbe Pradmmn P}Ja.re of a 5' urface
Mine

IFRIC 21 Levies

SIC-7 Introduction of the Eurv

SIC-10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to
Operaning Activities

SIC-15 Operaning Leases - Incentives

SIC-21 Income Taxes- Recovery of Revalued Non-depreciable
Assets

SIC-25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an
Entity or its Shareholders

SIC-27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions Involving
the Legal Form of a Lease

SIC-29 Service Concession Arrangements. Disclosures

SIC-31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising
Serveces

SIC-32 Intangible Assets - Web Sise Costs

PIC Q&A | Remnue Recognition for Sales of Property Units

No. 2006-01 | Under Pre-Completion Contracts

PIC Q&A | Clarification of Criteria for Exemption from

No. 2006-02 | Presenting Consolidated Financial Statenrents

PIC Q&A | Valuation of Bank Real and Otber Properties

No. 2007-03 |.Acquired ROPA)

PIC Q&A | Rate Used in Discounting Post-employment Benefit

No. 2008-01 | Obligations

PIC Q&A | Acvunting for Government Loans with Low Interest

No. 2008-02 | Rates under the Amendments to PAS 20

PIC Q&A_ | Finandal Statements Prepared on a Basis Other than

No. 2009-01 | Going Concern

PIC Q&A | Rate Used in Deterrmining the Fair Value of

No. 2010-01 | Government Securities in the Phikippines

PIC Q&A | Baris of Preparation of Financial Statements

No. 2010-02

PIC Q&A Current/ non-current Classification of a Callable

No. 2010-03 | Term Loan

PIC Q&A Common Contro! Business Combinations

No, 2011-02

PIC Q&A | Acvounting for Inter-company Loans

No. 2011-03
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PIC Q&A
No. 2011-04
PIC Q&A | Fair Valxe or Revaluation as Deemed Cost v
No. 2011-05
PIC Q&A | Agguinition of Investment Properties — Asset v
No. 2011-06 | Acquisition or Business Combination?
PIC Q&A | Application of the Pooling of Interests Method for v
No. 2012-01 | Business Combinations of Entities under Comman

Control in Consolidated Financial Statements
PIC Q&A | Cost of a New Building Constructed on Site of a v
No. 2012-02 | Previous Building
PIC Q&A | Aavunting for Employee Benefits under a Defined v
No. 2013-03 | Contributton Plan Subject to Requirement of

Republic Act (RA) 7641: The Philippine Retirement

Law

* These are the new and revised accounting standards issued by Intemational Accounting Standard Board (IASB) and
Approved by Financial Reporting Standard Council (FRSC) which are effective after the reporting period ended December
N, 201s.
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC,
2nd Floor Sun Life C Stk A c Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global, Taguie Ci

Additional Requirements for Issuers of Securities 1o the Public
Required by the Securities and Exchange Commission
Ag at December 31, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents
Financial Assets

Amounts Receivable from Directors, Officers, Employees, Related Parties,
and Principal Stackholders (Other than Related parties)

Amounts Receivable from Related Parties which are Eliminated during
the Consolidation of Financial Statements

Intangible Assets - Other Assets
Long-Term Debt

Indebtedness to Related Parties
Guarantees of Securities of Other Issuers

Capital Stock

PaEc
2

N.A

N.A.

N.A

N.A.

N.A.




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC,
200 Floor Sun Life C Sth A C Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global, Taguiz Ci

SCHEDULE A - FINANCIAL ASSETS
As at December 31, 2015

Number of Shares or
Prineipal Amount of

Amount shown in the

Income Received and

Name of Issuing Entity and Association of Each Issue Balance Sheet Accrued
Bonds and Notes
Treasury Bonds and Notes Issued by the Nat'l. Government 2(35,000,000 P 201,087,255 P 3,608,644
Equity shares:
Ayala Land Inc. 4,477,780 154,259,521
SM Prime Holdings Inc. 6,608,780 143,410,526
SM Investments Corporation 165,150 142,689,600
Philippine Long Distance Telephone Company 55,605 114,546,300
Ayata Corporation 138,060 104,373,360
Universal Robina Corporation 477260 88,770,360
JG Summit Holdings Inc. 1,193,360 87,473,288
Aboitiz Equity Ventures Ine 1,362,020 78,929,059
BDO Unibank Ioc. 692,960 72,760,800
Metropolitan Bank & Trust Company BB9, 388 71,595,734
Energy Development Corporation 11,025,480 68,157,975
Jollibee Foods Corporadon 258,530 56,618,070
GT Capiral Holdings Inc. 42,740 56,416,800
Manila Electric Company 175,200 56,064,000
Globe Telecom Ine. 27,020 50,041,040
Semimeam Mining and Power Corporation 343,260 46,854,990
Megaworld Corporaton 11,007,840 46,783,320
Metre Pacific Investments Corporation 8,602,410 44,732,532
Bank of the Philippine Istands 463,240 38,842,674
Interaational Conminer Terminal Services Ine. 506,820 15,629,446
Robinsons Land Corporation 1,170,160 32,179,400
DMCI Holdings Iac. 2,231,260 30,791,388
First Gen Corporation 1,185,890 26,801,114
Alliance Global Group Inc. 1,614,790 25,998,119
Petron Corporation 2,962,050 20,764,730
Aboitiz Power Corporation 488,640 20,376,288
Security Bank Corporation 92,260 13,100,920
Avala Corporadon (ACPB1) 3,750 1,961,250
58,261,703 1,731,062.605 52,854,791
Investments in UITF
5B Peso Money Marker Fund 283,223 985 356,962,766
-JRizal Peso Cash Management Fund 333,080,895 339,165,284
BPI Money Market Fund 1,258,638 288,265,861
UCPB Cash Management Fund 70,071,021 88,085,650
687,634,539 1,072,479,561
Special savings deposits:
Maybank Philippines Inc 158,000,000 158,000,000
Hongkong and Shanghai Bank Manila Branch 1,000,000 1,000,000
Security Bank 7,000,000 7,000,000
144,000,000 166,000,000 2,595,189 |'
TOTAL 1,116,896,242 P3,170,629,421 P59,058,644
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC,
2nd Floos Sua Life -y C Rizal Drive, Bonifacie Global, Taguig City

SCHEDULE F - INDEBTEDNESS TO RELATED PARTIES

As at December 31, 2015

Name of Related Party Relationship Balance at b.cg-mnmg Balance at end of
of period period
Sun Life Asser Management Company, Inc. Fund Manager P10,821,018 P8,001,843
Board of Directors Directors - 635
TOTAL P10,821,018 P8,002,498




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC,
20d Floor Sun Life C s C Rizal Drive, Bonifucio Global, Taguie Ci

SCHEDULE H - CAPITAL STOCK

As at December 31, 2015
N £ Sh Held B
Number of Number of Shares umber of Shares Held By
Number of Shares Shnrc:r? :1;3 and reseeved for options, Direcrors,
Authorized 8 . warmnts, conversion and Relared Parties Officers and Qthers
Outstanding .
. other rights Employees
Tite of Tesue
Share Capitat
Ordinary Shares 5,200,000,000 3,506,967,024 - 549,999,995 5 2,956,967,024
Treasury Shares - (109,175,254 - - - (109,175,254
TOTAL 5,200,000,000 3,397,791,770 - 549,999 995 5 2,847,791,770




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DYNAMIC FUND, INC.
Schedule of Financial Soundness Indicators and Financial Ratos
December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014

2015 2014
Current/ Liguidty Ratios
a. Current ratio 78.61:1 35.81:1
b. Quick rado 78.61:1 35.81:1
¢. Cash ratio 0.31:1 0111
d. Days in receivable N/A N/A
e. Working capital eatio 0.99:1 0.971
f. Net working capital to sales ratio 16.08:1 47.741
g Defensive [nterval Rario 10,943.78:1 22,709.62:1
Solvency Ratios
a. Long-term debt to equity ratio 0.00 0.00
b. Debt to equiry ratio 0.01:1 0.03:1
. Long term debt 1o total asset rtio 0.00 0.00
d. Total debt to asset ratio 0.01:1 0.03:1
Asset to equity ratio 1.01:1 1.03:1
[nterest rate coverage ratio 0.00 0.00
Profitability Ratio
@, Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) margin -1.16:1 3.83:1
b. Earnings before interest, taxes and depreciation and amortizaton
(EBITDA) margin -1.16:1 3.831
c. Pre-tax margin -1.16:1 3.83:1
d. Effective tax rate -10.72% 9.66%
e, Post-tax margin -1.29:1 340621
f. Return on equity -1.56% 12.72%
g Rewrn on asset -71.41% 12.39%
Capital intensity ratio 16.28:1 42.11:1
N/A N/A

Dividend payout rato

* Investment Operations starved in Qctober 2013



Sun Life Prosperity Dynamic Fund Inec.
Schedule Required under SRC Rule 68

i Per ge of Inv in a Single E ise 10 Net Asset Value

As of Drecember 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014

2015 2014
Invmrc:lr:c)(Mmu Net Asset Yalue Yo vver NAY (M[:.r‘;{:srT:ch) Net Asser Value % over NAY

Equities
Ayala Land [nc 154,259,52t 3,146,380,514 4.90% 235,107,376 3,505,258.448 6.71%
SM Prime Holdings Inc 143,410,526 3,146,380,514 4.56% 150,252,527 3,505,258,448 4.2%
SM Investmenns Corporation 142,689,600 3,146,380,514 4.54% 230,058,200 3,508,258,448 6.56%
Philippine Long Disunce Telephone Company 114,546,300 3,146,380,514 4% 212,123,470 3,505,258,448 505%
Ayak Corporation 104,373,360 3,146,380,514 132% §94,701,700 3,505,258,448 5.55%
Universal Robira Corporation 88,770,360 3,146,380,514 282% 218,489,040 3,505,258,448 6.23%
JG Summit Holdings Inc 87,473,288 3,146,380,514 278% 119,799,904 3,505,258,448 342%
Aboitiz Equity Ventures Inc 78,929,059 3,145,380,514 251% . - -
BDO Unibank Inc 72,760,800 3,144,380,314 3% 144,157,518 3,505,258, 448 411%
Metropolitan Bank & Trust Company 71,595,734 3,146,380,514 2.28% 72,211,660 3,505,258,448 2.06%
Encrgy Development Corporation 68,357,976 3,146,380,514 1™ 157,828,680 3,505,258,448  4.50%
Jollihcc Foods Carporation 56,618,070 3,146,380,514 i.80% 114,831,500 3,505,258,448 31.28%
GT Capital Holdings Inc. 56,416,800 3,146,380,514 L7 - . .
Manita Electrie Company 56,064,000 3,146,380,514 1.76% - . .
Globe Telecom Inc 50,041,040 3,146,380,514 1.5%% 37,835,100 3,505,258,448 1.08%
Sernirard Mining and Power Corporation 46,854,990 3,146,380,514 149% 109,139,780 3,505,258,448 3%
Megawodd Corporation 46,783,320 3,146,380,514 1.49% - . .
Metro Pacific Investments Corporation 44,752,532 3,146,380,514 1.42% 20,065,568 3,505,258,448 0.5
Bank of the Philippine Islands . 38,842,6T4 3,146,380,514 1.23% 124,752,100 3,505,258, 448 3.36%
Intl Container Terminal Services Inc, 35,629,446 3,146,380,514 1.13% 13,777,000 3.505,2%8,448 0.39%
Puregotd Price Club Inc 32179400 3,146,380,544 1.02% 3222147 3,505,258,448 0.92%
DMCI Holdings Inc 30,791,388 3,146,380,514 0.98% 102,071,666 3,505,258,448 291%
First Gen Corporation 26,801,114 3,146,380,514 0.85% 121,101,540 3.505,258,448 3.45%
Aliance Global Group Inc 25,998,119 3,146,380,514 0.83% 62,037,982 3,505,258,448 L.7%
Petron Carporation 20,704,730 3,146,380,514 0.66% 22,031 464 3,505,258,448 0.63%
Aboitiz Power Corparation 20,376,288 3,140,380,514 ¢.65% 35,431,110 3,505,258,448 1.01%
Security Bank Cnrpcration 13,100,920 3,146,380,514 G42% 64,133,360 3,505,258,448 1.83%
Ayala Corporition (ACPB1) 1,961,250 3,146,380,514 0.06% . . .
Bloomberry Resarts Corporation - . - 102,828,240 3505258448  2.93%
Cebu Air Inc - . . 22,894,478 3505258449 0.65%
Megaworld Propecties & Holdings - - - 42,705,655 3,505,258,442 1.22%
Meleo Crown (Philippines) Resorts Corporation - - - 110,402,820 3,505,258,448 315%
Premium leisure Corp. - - - 209,446,308 3,505,258,448 5.98%
Rabinsons Land Cetporation - - - 48,771,395 3,505,258, 448 1.39%
Robinsons Retail Hu|dings. Inc - - - 53,037,671 3,505,258, 448 1.51%
831 Group Inc . . . 145,632,405 350525848 4.15%
Vista Land & Lifescapes [nc - - - 23,948,208 3,505,258,448 0.68%

Investmients in UITF
SB PESO MONEY MARKET FUND 356,962,766 3,146,380,514 1L.35%
RIZAL PESO CASH MANAGEMENT FUNLD 339,165,284 3,146,380,514 10.76%
UCPB CASH MANAGEMENT FUND 88,085,650 3,146.380.514 280% - - .
BPI MONEY MARKET FUND 288,265,861 3,146,380,514 9.16%

‘Treasury Notes
PIBDOT21C574 98,091,344 3,146,380,514 3.12%
PIBDOT2VC5T4 4,904,367 3,146,280,514 0.16%

PIBDOTZIC574 98,091,344 3,146,380,514 312%



ii. Total lavestment of the Fund to the Ouistanding Securities of an Invesiee Company

As of Degember 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014

ling Securities % over Investen

2018
! t (Shares) O
Equitics
Energy Development Corporation 11,025,480 18,740,400,000
Megawadd Cotporation 1107840 32,239,445,872
Metzo Pacific Investments Corporation 8,602,410 27.886,373.752
SM Prime Holdings Inc. 6,608,780 803,055,405
Ayala Land tnc. 4477780 14,695,631,367
Perron Corporation 2,962,050 9.375,104,497
DMCI Haldings Inc. 2,231,260 13,277,470,000
Alliance Global Group Inc. 1,614,790 13,269,827,919
Aboinx Equity Ventures Inc 1.362,020 5,554,266,807
JG Summit Heldings Inc. 1,193,350 1,162,841,657
First Gen Corporation 1,185,850 3,660,943,357
Robinsons Land Cormporation 1,170,160 4,003,830,685
Metropaolitan Bank & Trust Company 889,338 3,180,172.786
BDO Unibank Inc. 692,960 3,645,375,218
Internasional Container Terminal Sexvices Inc, 500,820 2,033,252.516
Ahoitiz Power Corporation 4B8.640 7,358,604,307
Universal Robina Corporation 477,260 2,181,501,933
Bank of the Mhilippine lskands 463,240 3,929,000,393
Semirara Mining and Power Corporition 343,260 1,068,750,000
Jolliber Pooads Carporation 258,530 1,069,703,237
Manita [ecmic Company 175,200 1,127,098,705
SM Investments Corporation 165,150 803,055,405
Ayala Corpomtion 141,510 620,148,280
Sevurity Fank Corporztion 92,260 602,831,109
Philippine Long Distance Telephone Company 55,605 216,055,775
GT Capital Holdings Ine. 42,740 174,300.000
Globe Telecom Inc. 21020 132,742,402
Bloomberry Resorts Corporation - -
Cebu Air Inc . .
Emperador inc. . .
Melco Crown (Philippines) Resorns Carporation -
Premium Leisure Corp. . -
Puregold Price Club Inc. - -
Robinsons Retail Holdings, Inc. -
S8 Group Inc. -
Viana Land & Litescapes Inc. -
RIZAL PESO CASH MANAGEMENT FUND 333,080,895 3,852,646,113
5B PESC MONEY MARKET FUND 283,223,985 14,776,515,184
UCPB CASH MANAGEMENT FUND 70,071,021 1,508,002,076
Br! MONEY MARKET FUND 1,258,638 4,133,33).000
Treasury Notes
PIBDO721C5TH 98,091,344 72,583,760,000
PIBDO72ICS T4 4,904,567 72,583,760,000
PIBDO728C574 98,091 344 T3.583,760,000
ili Total Investment in Liquid or Semi-Liquid Asscis 1o Total Asscts
As of Decembeer 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014
2015
Total Liquid and Semi-Liquid Assers 3,186,921,581
TOTAL ASSETS _ 3,186,921,581
Total [nvestment in Liquid or Semi-Liquid Assets to Total Assern 100%
iv. Tona! Opernting Expenses 1o Toral Ne1 Worth
Ay of Decemnber 31, 2005 and December 31, 2014
2015
Torl Gperating Expenses 104,834,872
Average Dasly Net Waorth 3425,199.07%6
Total Operating Fxpenses to Toral Net Worth 3.06%
. Total Assewn to Taral Borrowings
At of December 34, 2615 and December 31, 2014
2015
Tatad Assets 3,186,921,581
‘Toal Borrowings 40,541,067
Tord Assers to Tor:l Borrowings 861%

= Imestaest Operctions siarted in Ovtober 2013

0.00%
0.03%
0.03%
0.82%
0.03%
0.63%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.03%
0.03%
0.03%
0.02%
0.02%
0.01%
0.02%
0.01%
0.05%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.03%
0.02%
0.02%

8.65%
1.92%
4.65%
0.03%

1.14%
0.01%
0.14%

2114
l’;;;::’;m Ouusanding Secunitics over Inves
19,247,400 18,750,000,000 0.10%
9,125,140 32,231,480,250 0.03%
4,362,080 27,866,795,752 0.02%
8,817,930 28,679,137,294 0.03%
6,976,480 14,675,337,138 0.05%
2,078,440 9,575,104,497  0.02%
6,501,380 13277470000 005%
2,754,130 10,269,827,979 0.03%
1,815,150 T.162,841 657 0.03%
4,749,080 1,660,943,557 0.13%
1.840,430 4,003,830,685 0.04%
870,020 3,180,173, 788 0.03%
1312910 3,580,875328 0.04%
119,800 2038,196,360  0.01%
825,900 T.358,604,307 0.01%
1,114,740 2181,501,933  0:05%
1,327,150 3,929,090,393% 003%
768,5%0 1,068,750,000 00T%
534,100 1,066,793,940 0.05%
282,280 800,703,188 0.04%
280,550 619,436,152 0.05%
421,930 602,831,109 007
72,995 216,055,775 0.03%
21,870 132,730,878 0.02%
8,202,600 11,032,998,225 0.08%
266,680 605,953,930 0.045%
8,129,850 4,928,973,460 B.16%
98,331,600 31,627,310,000 00%
835,830 1,766,281 406 0.03%
700,630 1,385,000,000 0.05%
14,695,500 3312,864,430 044%
3326,140 B,538,740,614 0.04%
014
3,605,943,000
3,605.43,007
100%
014
57,162,543
1,823,566,302
3%
204
3,605,943,009
100,684,561
3581%



